
 
Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Board of Directors and staff
will participate in this meeting via a teleconference. Members of the public can submit written comments to
the Board Secretary at boardcomment@cambriacsd.org.

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Thursday, March 18, 2021 - 2:00 PM

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD OF

DIRECTORS
 

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://zoom.us/j/93107388079?pwd=SmRxUFlkSEI1UThMeWxtbHV3cHF3dz09

Passcode: 703754
Or iPhone one-tap: 

US: +16699006833,,93107388079# or +13462487799,,93107388079# 
Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592 or

+1 312 626 6799 
Webinar ID: 931 0738 8079

International numbers available: https://zoom.us/u/ai9Su7jEt

1. OPENING

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Establishment of Quorum

D. Report from Closed Session

E. President's Report

F. Agenda Review: Additions/Deletions

2. PUBLIC SAFETY

A. Sheriff's Department Report

B. CCSD Fire Chief's Report

3. PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may now address the Board on any item of interest within the jurisdiction of the

1

mailto:boardcomment@cambriacsd.org
https://zoom.us/j/93107388079?pwd=SmRxUFlkSEI1UThMeWxtbHV3cHF3dz09
https://zoom.us/u/ai9Su7jEt


Board but not on its agenda today. Future agenda items can be suggested at this time. In compliance
with the Brown Act, the Board cannot discuss or act on items not on the agenda. Each speaker has
up to three minutes.

4. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters on the consent calendar are to be approved by one motion. If Directors wish to discuss a consent
item other than simple clarifying questions, a request for removal may be made. Such items are pulled for
separate discussion and action after the consent calendar as a whole is acted upon.

A. Consideration to Adopt the February 2021 Expenditure Report

B. Consideration to Adopt the February 11, 2021 and February 18, 2021 Regular Meeting
Minutes

C. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 09-2021 Regarding the Continued Local State of
Emergency Declaration

5. REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Consideration of Strategic Plan Status Report and Update

B. Receive and File Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Independent Auditor's Report

C. Presentation Regarding Dark Skies Initiative and Discussion and Consideration of Request
for Letter of Support

D. Review, Discussion and Consideration to Approve the Proposed Goals and Objectives of the
Parks, Recreation and Open Space Commission

E. Discussion and Consideration of a Letter Opposing the Repeal of the Ordinance to Regulate
Polystyrene

6. MANAGER REPORTS

A. Public Comment: The President will be asking for Public Comment before the Reports

B. General Manager's Report

C. Finance Manager's Report

D. Utilities Report

7. BOARD MEMBER, COMMITTEE AND LIAISON REPORTS

A. Public Comment: The President will be asking for Public Comment before the reports

B. Finance Committee's Report

C. Policy Committee's Report

D. Resources and Infrastructure Committee's Report

E. Other Liaison Reports and Ad Hoc Committee Reports

8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S)

Requests from Board members to receive feedback, direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a
formal agenda report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken
except to direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda by majority vote.

9. ADJOURN

2



Cambria CSD 

Monday, March 1, 2021 

Time Period: 
(Month) 

February 1- 
February 
28, 2021 

Avila Cayucos Cambria Los 
Osos 

San Simeon 

Calls For Service: 55 

CFS: Last Year 51 

Assault/Battery: 

CFS 2 

Disturbance: 

CFS 14 

Burglary: 

CFS 1 

Theft: 

CFS 0 

Vandalism 

CFS 1 

Mail Theft: 

CFS 3 

Phone Scam: 

CFS 3 

Suspicious Circs: 

CFS 2 

Enforcement Stops: 

CFS 26 

Preventative Patrol 

Activity: 

CFS 11 

Notable: 

SR 2 A3



Cambria CSD Fire Department  
March 18th, 2021 CCSD Board Meeting 

February 2021 

Prevention and Education 
• 0 Rough-in sprinkler inspections 
• 1 Fire final inspections 

o 6700 Moonstone
• 4 Fire plan reviews

o 1945 Windsor
o 688 Randall 

o 2158 Windsor
o 2591 Windsor

• 0 Engine company commercial fire and life safety inspections were conducted 
• 0 Public education events 
• 0 Fire Engine and Station tours 

Meetings and Affiliations 
• Weekly operational briefings February 0900 Cambria  
• Weekly liaison briefings February 1100 Cambria  
• CCSD Managers mtg February 2nd 0830 Cambria 
• County Fire Chief mtg February 3rd, 0900 Cambria 
• CCSD Managers mtg February 9th, 0830 Cambria 
• Firesafe Focus Group mtg February 10th, 1500 Cambria 
• CCSD Board mtg February 11th, 1400 Cambria 
• CCSD Managers mtg February 16th, 0830 Cambria 
• Prevention Officers mtg February 18th, 0900 Cambria 
• CCSD Board mtg February 18th, 1400 Cambria 
• CCSD Managers mtg February 23rd, 0830 Cambria 

  Operations and News 
• SLO County EOC opened and running for Covid-19 Disaster Declaration
• Weekly coordination between EOC, Public Health, County Fire Chiefs
• Station is closed to the public, all public events, prevention activities and educational tours are cancelled
• Training for the month of February was primarily focused on the following – Company officer review,

annual CPAT, command and control, high hazard fire areas

Grant Updates 
• Awarded AFG Supplemental – Covid 19 PPE (equipment purchase in process)
• AFG Grant submitted for emergency equipment
• AFG SAFER Grant application in process

Fire Statistics are attached for your review 

SR 2 B4



CAMBRIA CSD FIRE DEPARTMENT - MONTHLY INCIDENT STATISTICS p.1

Categories Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Total

NFIRS Series 1: Fire 2 0 2

Structure Fire 1 0 1

Vehicle Fire 0 0 0

Vegetation Fire 1 0 1

Fire (other) 0 0 0

NFIRS Series 2: Overpressure/Explosion 0 0 0

NFIRS Series 3: Rescue & EMS 35 27 62

Motor Vehicle Accident 1 0 1

Ocean/Water Rescue 1 0 1

Cliff Rescue 1 0 1

NFIRS Series 4: Hazardous Condition 14 2 16

Spills 0 0

Gas Leaks 1 1

Electrical Problems 13 0 13

Hazards (other) 1 1 2

NFIRS Series 5: Service Call 17 15 32

Water Leak 0 0 0

Smoke/Odor Problem 0 0 0

Animal Problem 0 0 0

Public Service Assist 10 1 11

Assist Invalids 7 15 22

NFIRS Series 6: Good Intent Call 21 17 38

NFIRS Series 7: False Alarm 6 4 10

NFIRS Series 8: Severe Weather/Disaster 16 0 16

NFIRS Series 9: Special Incident Type 1 0 1

Response Totals 112 65 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 177

SR 2 B Att 015



CAMBRIA CSD FIRE DEPARTMENT - MONTHLY INCIDENT STATISTICS p.2

12:00 AM to 
7:59 AM

8:00 AM to 
3:59 PM

4:00 PM to 
11:59 PM

INCIDENTS BY TIME OF DAY

13.84%

10.77%

15.38%

23.09%

12.31%
10.77%

13.84%

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

INCIDENTS BY DAY OF WEEK

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1

2

1

1

8

30

10

1

0

2

9

0

0

0

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

Automatic/Mutual Aid

Happy Hill

Highway 1

Leimert

Lodge Hill East

Lodge Hill West

Main Street East

Main Street West

Marine Terrace

Moonstone Beach Drive

Park Hill

Pine Knolls

Schools

Ranch

INCIDENTS BY LOCATION

SR 2 B Att 026



CHECK CHECK LINE  LINE ACCOUNT  
VENDOR NO. DATE NO.  AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 73042 2/9/2021 1 90.00    WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS   12  6091  12   
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 73042 2/9/2021 1 122.00  WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS   12  6091  12   
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 73042 2/9/2021 1 90.00  WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS   12  6091  12   
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 73042 2/9/2021 1 97.00    WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS   12  6091  12   
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 73105 2/23/2021 1 397.00  WW/VARIOUS LAB TESTS        12  6091  12   
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 73105 2/23/2021 1 120.00  WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS   12  6091  12   
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 73105 2/23/2021 1 90.00  WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS   12  6091  12   
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 73105 2/23/2021 1 90.00  WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS   12  6091  12   
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 73105 2/23/2021 1 127.00  WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS, QUANTI TRAY DW  12  6091  12   

1,223.00   

ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE   73158 2/25/2021 1 46.41  WD/POSTAGE FOR LATE NOTICES    11  6051  11   
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE   73158 2/25/2021 2 46.41  WW/POSTAGE FOR LATE NOTICES  12  6051  12   
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE   73158 2/25/2021 3 9.56   WD/MAILING LATE NOTICES    11  6080M 11   
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE   73158 2/25/2021 4 9.56   WW/MAILING LATE NOTICES  12  6080M 12   

111.94      

AGP VIDEO  73106 2/23/2021 1 2,093.75   ADM/VIDEO CONF SVCS 1/14, 15, 19, 21 & 27  01  6086  09   

ALL WAYS CLEAN  73077 2/16/2021 1 216.00  F&R/MONTHLY CLEANING VETS HALL FEB 2021       01  6033V 02  
ALL WAYS CLEAN  73077 2/16/2021 1 152.00  F&R/MONTHLY OFFICE CLEANING FEB 2021       01  6080M 02   
ALL WAYS CLEAN  73077 2/16/2021 2 368.33  WW/MONTHLY OFFICE CLEANING FEB 2021       12  6033B 12   
ALL WAYS CLEAN  73077 2/16/2021 1 240.30  ADM/MONTHLY OFFICE CLEANING FEB 2021       01  6033B 09   
ALL WAYS CLEAN  73077 2/16/2021 1 803.00  F&R/MONTHLY CLEANING PUBLIC RESTROOMS FEB 2021  01  6080M 02   

1,779.63   

ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE   73043 2/9/2021 1 356.00  WW/SERVICE CALL GENERATOR ISSUE LIFT STN B-3  12  6033Z 12  
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE   73043 2/9/2021 1 362.50  WW/SERVICE CALL MOTOR AT LIFT STN HARVEY/SHERWOOD 12  6033Z 12  
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE   73108 2/23/2021 1 297.50  WW/SERVICE CALL GENERATOR ISSUE LS B3  12  6033Z 12  

1,016.00   

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATI 73000 2/1/2021 1 880.00  WD/REGIST BACKFLOW COURSE ASTEVENTON 2/27/21      11  6120E 11  
AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATI 73000 2/1/2021 2 285.00  WD/EXAM FEE BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY ASTEVENTON 2/27/21  11  6120E 11  

1,165.00   

ANDREW THOMSON   73039 2/4/2021 1 9,576.38   WD/SCADA IT EQUIP UPGRADE PMT #1  11  6170  11   
ANDREW THOMSON   73039 2/4/2021 2 (478.82)   WD/SCADA IT EQUIP UPGRADE PMT #1 5% RETENTION   11  6170  11   
ANDREW THOMSON   73039 2/4/2021 1 4,979.72   WD/SCADA IT EQUIP UPGRADE PMT #2  11  6170  11   
ANDREW THOMSON   73039 2/4/2021 2 (248.99)       WD/SCADA IT EQUIP UPGRADE PMT #2  5% RETENTION   11  6170  11   
ANDREW THOMSON   73039 2/4/2021 1 14,500.00   WD/SCADA IGNITION UPGRADE 12/21/20 - 1/7/21       11  6170  11   
ANDREW THOMSON   73039 2/4/2021 1 720.00      WD/TROUBLESHOOT FLOW METER ISSUES       11  6037  11   
ANDREW THOMSON   73039 2/4/2021 1 3,960.00   WD/SCADA IGNITION UPGRADE 1/10-1/14/21   11  6170  11   
ANDREW THOMSON   73039 2/4/2021 1 990.00  WD/SCADA IGNITION UPGRADE 1/18,19/21  11  6170  11   

33,998.29   

AT&T  73044 2/9/2021 1 243.84  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B-4       12  6060P 12  
AT&T  73109 2/23/2021 1 300.08  WD/WELL HEAD ZONE TO ZONE TRANSMISSION   11  6060P 11  

543.92  

AT&T MOBILITY   73045 2/9/2021 1 66.12  FD/MONTHLY CELL SERVICE   01  6060C 01  

AT&T/CALNET3   73036 2/4/2021 1 23.02  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN A       12  6060P 12  
AT&T/CALNET3   73036 2/4/2021 1 23.01  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B3       12  6060P 12  
AT&T/CALNET3   73036 2/4/2021 1 34.30  FD/228 CENTER ST       01  6060P 01  
AT&T/CALNET3   73036 2/4/2021 1 23.01  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B1       12  6060P 12  
AT&T/CALNET3   73036 2/4/2021 1 23.02  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B2       12  6060P 12  
AT&T/CALNET3   73036 2/4/2021 1 23.01  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B       12  6060P 12  
AT&T/CALNET3   73036 2/4/2021 1 23.13  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN 9       12  6060P 12  
AT&T/CALNET3   73036 2/4/2021 1 23.00  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN A1       12  6060P 12  
AT&T/CALNET3   73036 2/4/2021 1 23.02  WW/FAX LINE       12  6060P 12  
AT&T/CALNET3   73036 2/4/2021 1 23.19  WD/TELEMETRY SYSTEMS        11  6060P 11  
AT&T/CALNET3   73036 2/4/2021 1 44.27  F&R/FIRE ALARMS AT VETS HALL  01  6060P 02  
AT&T/CALNET3   73036 2/4/2021 1 23.00  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN 4       12  6060P 12  
AT&T/CALNET3   73036 2/4/2021 1 23.01  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN 8       12  6060P 12  
AT&T/CALNET3   73036 2/4/2021 1 22.98  WD/LEIMERT PUMP STN        11  6060P 11  
AT&T/CALNET3   73036 2/4/2021 1 23.33  ADM/OFFICE FAX LINE       01  6060P 09  

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2021

SR 4 A7



CHECK CHECK LINE  LINE ACCOUNT  
VENDOR NO. DATE NO.  AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2021

AT&T/CALNET3                  73036 2/4/2021 1 23.98               F&R/RODEO GROUNDS RD                              01  6060P 02                
AT&T/CALNET3                  73036 2/4/2021 1 54.20               WW/HEATH LANE PHONE                               12  6060P 12                

456.48             

BADGER METER INC.             73089 2/17/2021 1 30.00               WD/ORION CELLULAR SVC JAN 2021                    11  6031M 11                

BLACKBURN, DELON              73090 2/17/2021 1 150.00             WW/REIMB SAFETY PRESCRIPTION GLASSES PER MOU      12  6048  12                

BLAND, MELISSA                73018 2/3/2021 1 33.33               WD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMB            11  6060C 11                
BLAND, MELISSA                73018 2/3/2021 2 33.33               WW/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMB            12  6060C 12                
BLAND, MELISSA                73018 2/3/2021 3 33.34               SWF/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMB           39  6060C 25                

100.00             

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC.        73110 2/23/2021 1 419.93             WD/CHEMICALS                                      11  6091C 11                
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC.        73110 2/23/2021 1 194.29             WD/CHEMICALS                                      11  6091C 11                
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC.        73110 2/23/2021 1 220.32             WD/CHEMICALS                                      11  6091C 11                

834.54             

BREZDEN PEST CONTROL, INC.    73003 2/3/2021 1 75.00               F&R/SQUIRREL CONTROL VETS HALL                    01  6033V 02                
BREZDEN PEST CONTROL, INC.    73003 2/3/2021 1 85.00               ADM/SPRAY AND DEWEB                               01  6033B 09                
BREZDEN PEST CONTROL, INC.    73003 2/3/2021 1 75.00               F&R/SQUIRREL CONTROL VETS HALL                    01  6033V 02                
BREZDEN PEST CONTROL, INC.    73159 2/25/2021 1 85.00               ADM/SPRAY AND DEWEB                               01  6033B 09                

320.00             

BURKEY, MICHAEL A             73019 2/3/2021 1 45.00               FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT               01  6060C 01                

CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        73088 2/17/2021 1 130.72             F&R/BATTERY                                       01  6033Z 02                
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        73088 2/17/2021 1 4.43                  WD/BULB                                           11  6041N 11                
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        73088 2/17/2021 1 73.25               FD/BRAKE PADS & FLUID                             01  6041L 01                

208.40             

CAMBRIA BUSINESS CENTER       73046 2/9/2021 1 9.54                  WD/FEDEX SHIPPING                                 11  6051  11                
CAMBRIA BUSINESS CENTER       73046 2/9/2021 2 9.53                  WW/FEDEX SHIPPING                                 12  6051  12                
CAMBRIA BUSINESS CENTER       73046 2/9/2021 3 168.46             SWF/FEDEX SHIPPING                                39  6051  25                

187.53             

CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73100 2/18/2021 1 36.37               F&R/GLOVES                                        01  6090  02                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73100 2/18/2021 1 97.55               F&R/COUPLER, GLOVES                               01  6033B 02                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73100 2/18/2021 1 22.51               F&R/32 GAL CAN                                    01  6033B 02                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73100 2/18/2021 1 7.49                  F&R/TAPE                                          01  6033B 02                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73100 2/18/2021 1 143.63             F&R/FLOOR SQUEEGEE, RAIN GEAR                     01  6033B 02                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73100 2/18/2021 1 97.45               F&R/SANDBAGS                                      01  6090  02                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73100 2/18/2021 1 16.07               F&R/LYNCH PIN, GLOVES                             01  6090  02                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73101 2/18/2021 1 8.11                  SWF/MISC REPAIR PARTS                             39  6090  25                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73101 2/18/2021 1 0.54                  SWF/MISC REPAIR PARTS                             39  6090  25                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73101 2/18/2021 1 23.69               WD/MISC DEPT SUPPLIES                             11  6090  11                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73101 2/18/2021 1 4.91                  WD/MISC DEPT SUPPLIES                             11  6090  11                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73101 2/18/2021 1 (2.35)                WD/RETURN SPADE BIT                               11  6090  11                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73101 2/18/2021 1 2.35                  WD/SPADE BIT                                      11  6090  11                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73101 2/18/2021 1 57.46               WW/LUMBER                                         12  6033Z 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73101 2/18/2021 1 (57.46)              WW/CREDIT LUMBER. CHARGED TO WRONG ACCOUNT        12  6033Z 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73102 2/18/2021 1 22.42               FD/CORD, PLUG, CONNECTOR                          01  6041L 01                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73102 2/18/2021 1 79.32               FD/GLOVES                                         01  6220P 01                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73103 2/18/2021 1 2.13                  ADM/WALL PLATE                                    01  6033B 09                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73103 2/18/2021 1 0.63                  ADM/WALL PLATE                                    01  6033B 09                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73103 2/18/2021 1 28.39               F&R/FLOOR SQUEEGEE, CAR WASH SOLUTION AND BRUSH   01  6090  02                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73104 2/18/2021 1 23.86               WW/QUICKCRETE, BUCKET, GLUE                       12  6032C 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73104 2/18/2021 1 13.16               WW/TAPE                                           12  6050  12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73104 2/18/2021 1 16.02               WW/KEY                                            12  6050  12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73104 2/18/2021 1 13.93               WW/BLADE                                          12  6032T 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73104 2/18/2021 1 111.12             WW/QUICKCRETE, TROWEL, STAKES                     12  6032M 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73104 2/18/2021 1 28.68               WW/PUTTY KNIVES, QUICKCRETE                       12  6032M 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73104 2/18/2021 1 19.92               WW/QUICKCRETE                                     12  6032M 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73104 2/18/2021 1 5.34                  WW/KEYS                                           12  6050  12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73104 2/18/2021 1 12.84               WW/TAPE                                           12  6050  12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73104 2/18/2021 1 4.28                  WW/CLAMP                                          12  6032L 12                

SR 4 A8



CHECK CHECK LINE  LINE ACCOUNT  
VENDOR NO. DATE NO.  AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2021

CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73104 2/18/2021 1 35.36               WW/PAINT, DROP CLOTH                              12  6032T 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73104 2/18/2021 1 13.93               WW/EXHAUST FLUID                                  12  6041V 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73104 2/18/2021 1 182.40             WW/DETERGENT, SEALANT, RUST DESTROYER             12  6032T 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73104 2/18/2021 1 26.59               WW/MISC PART                                      12  6032T 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73104 2/18/2021 1 66.34               WW/BUCKETS, TARP, BUNGEE CORD                     12  6032L 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73104 2/18/2021 1 5.35                  WW/CAN WITH LID                                   12  6032L 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73104 2/18/2021 1 263.93             WW/LUMBER, SCREWS                                 12  6033Z 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73104 2/18/2021 1 57.46               WW/LUMBER                                         12  6033Z 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       73104 2/18/2021 1 38.60               WW/GAS CAN                                        12  6032T 12                

1,530.32          

CAMBRIA TOWING                73086 2/16/2021 1 50.00               F&R/TOW TO GERBER'S AUTO 1999 FORD F150           01  6033Z 02                

CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE        73033 2/3/2021 1 2,553.03          ADM/MONTHLY OFFICE LEASE PMT 1316 TAMSON          01  6075  09                
CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE        73041 2/4/2021 1 475.02             ADM/NOV-DEC 2020 OUTSIDE MAINT                    01  6033G 09                

3,028.05          

CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         73123 2/23/2021 1 5,272.50          ADM/LEGAL SERVICES GENERAL JAN 2021               01  6080K 09                
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         73123 2/23/2021 1 1,880.00          ADM/MONTHLY SVCS PRIV & CONF JAN 2021             01  6080L 09                
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         73123 2/23/2021 2 1,420.00          SWF/MONTHLY SVCS PRIV & CONF JAN 2021             40  1829I 30                
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         73123 2/23/2021 3 40.00               ADM/MONTHLY SVCS PRIV & CONF JAN 2021             01  6080L 09                
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         73123 2/23/2021 1 11,100.00        ADM/MONTHLY RETAINER FOR LEGAL SERVICES MAR 2021  01  6080K 09                

19,712.50        

CASTELLANOS, MICHAEL          73020 2/3/2021 1 45.00               FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT               01  6060C 01                
CASTELLANOS, MICHAEL          73111 2/23/2021 1 31.00               FD/REIMB FOR CPR RECERTIFICATION                  01  6120A 01                

76.00               

CENTRAL COAST COFFEE ROASTING 73004 2/3/2021 1 165.24             F&R/COFFEE FOR OFFICE                             01  6090  02                
CENTRAL COAST COFFEE ROASTING 73047 2/9/2021 1 55.08               WW/COFFEE FOR OFFICE                              12  6050  12                

220.32             

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        73005 2/3/2021 1 279.07             F&R/ETHERNET SERVICES VETS HALL                   01  6060I 02                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        73005 2/3/2021 2 140.09             F&R/ETHERNET SERVICES RODEO GROUNDS RD            01  6060I 02                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        73005 2/3/2021 3 235.29             ADM/ETHERNET SERVICES TAMSON DR                   01  6060I 09                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        73005 2/3/2021 4 275.95             WD/ETHERNET SERVICES HEATH LANE                   11  6060I 11                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        73005 2/3/2021 5 275.94             WW/ETHERNET SERVICES HEATH LANE                   12  6060I 12                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        73112 2/23/2021 1 39.99               F&R/BUSINESS VOICE FOR RODEO GROUNDS RD           01  6060I 02                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        73112 2/23/2021 1 162.50             FD/BUSINESS INTERNET                              01  6060I 01                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        73112 2/23/2021 2 162.50             ADM/BUSINESS INTERNET                             01  6060I 09                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        73112 2/23/2021 3 162.50             WD/BUSINESS INTERNET                              11  6060I 11                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        73112 2/23/2021 4 162.50             WW/BUSINESS INTERNET                              12  6060I 12                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        73112 2/23/2021 5 490.00             ADM/BUSINESS VOICE                                01  6060I 09                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        73112 2/23/2021 1 174.97             WW/BUSINESS INTERNET & VOICE                      12  6060I 12                

2,561.30          

CIO SOLUTIONS, LP             73021 2/3/2021 1 2,957.98          ADM/MONTHLY BILLING FOR FEB 2021                  01  6044  09                
CIO SOLUTIONS, LP             73048 2/9/2021 1 422.50             F&R/RELOCATE IT EQUIP TO VETS HALL                01  6033Z 02                
CIO SOLUTIONS, LP             73069 2/10/2021 1 944.27             WD/MICROSOFT TABLET, COVER, DOCKING STN MGERSENY  11  6045  11                
CIO SOLUTIONS, LP             73069 2/10/2021 2 944.27             WW/MICROSOFT TABLET, COVER, DOCKING STN MGERSENY  12  6045  12                

5,269.02          

CIT BANK, N.A.                73049 2/9/2021 1 333.42             FD/MONTHLY IP PHONE                               01  6060P 01                
CIT BANK, N.A.                73049 2/9/2021 2 206.40             ADM/MONTHLY IP PHONE                              01  6060P 09                
CIT BANK, N.A.                73049 2/9/2021 3 113.97             WD/MONTHLY IP PHONE                               11  6060P 11                
CIT BANK, N.A.                73049 2/9/2021 4 113.97             WW/MONTHLY IP PHONE                               12  6060P 12                

767.76             

CITIES DIGITAL, INC.          73113 2/23/2021 1 363.30             ADM/DOCUSIGN LICENSE  HDODSON                     01  6044  09                

CIVIL DESIGN STUDIO INC.      73160 2/25/2021 1 3,045.00          PROS/MISC ENG SVCS FISCALINI RANCH RESTROOM       01  6170  16                

CLEVELAND BIOLOGICAL, LLC     73006 2/3/2021 1 2,082.50          WD/BIO MONITRNG & RPTG 8/31 - 9/25/20             11  6080M 11                
CLEVELAND BIOLOGICAL, LLC     73006 2/3/2021 2 1,147.50          WW/BIO MONITRNG & RPTG 8/31 - 9/25/20             12  6080M 12                
CLEVELAND BIOLOGICAL, LLC     73006 2/3/2021 1 3,860.00          SWF/BIO MONITRNG & REPTG FOR AMP 11/8/20,11/22/20 39  6091E 25                
CLEVELAND BIOLOGICAL, LLC     73006 2/3/2021 1 3,860.00          SWF/BIO MONITRNG & RPTG FOR AMP 12/6/20,12/20/20  39  6091E 25                

SR 4 A9



CHECK CHECK LINE  LINE ACCOUNT  
VENDOR NO. DATE NO.  AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2021

10,950.00        

COAST UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST     73114 2/23/2021 1 42,126.74        WD/2019/20 ANNUAL LEASE SR4 WELL SITE AT CUHS     11  6078  11                

CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEMS INC.   73022 2/3/2021 1 1,273.57          ADM/MONTHLY SUPPORT AGMT MOM SOFTWARE 02/21       01  6044  09                

CULLIGAN-KITZMAN WATER        73007 2/3/2021 1 90.00               FD/RO SERVICE HICAP SOFTENER                      01  6033B 01                

DAVID KEITH TODD CONSULTING EN 73174 2/25/2021 1 1,430.00          SWF/PROFESSIONAL SVC FOR PERMITTING 12/1-12/31/20 40  6910  30                

DELIVER-IT, LLC               73050 2/9/2021 1 7.00                  WD/DELIVERY OF LAPTOP FROM CIO SOLUTIONS          11  6051  11                
DELIVER-IT, LLC               73050 2/9/2021 2 7.00                  WW/DELIVERY OF LAPTOP FROM CIO SOLUTIONS          12  6051  12                
DELIVER-IT, LLC               73163 2/25/2021 1 7.00                  WD/DELIVERY OF LAPTOP TO CIO SOLUTIONS            11  6051  11                
DELIVER-IT, LLC               73163 2/25/2021 2 7.00                  WW/DELIVERY OF LAPTOP TO CIO SOLUTIONS            12  6051  12                

28.00               

DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT, INC       73008 2/3/2021 1 200.00             ADM/STREAMLINE MONTHLY WEB MEMBER FEE JAN 2021    01  6011W 09                
DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT, INC       73162 2/25/2021 1 200.00             ADM/STREAMLINE MONTHLY WEB MEMBER FEE FEB 2021    01  6011W 09                

400.00             

EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH 73070 2/10/2021 1 97.94               FD/DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES                            01  6090  01                
EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH 73070 2/10/2021 2 195.88             ADM/DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES                           01  6090  09                

293.82             

EMILY A TORLANO               73032 2/3/2021 1 45.00               FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT               01  6060C 01                

FAMCOM PIPE & SUPPLY, INC.    73037 2/4/2021 1 617.70             WD/REPAIR PARTS                                   11  6031L 11                
FAMCOM PIPE & SUPPLY, INC.    73037 2/4/2021 1 39.00               SWF/REPAIR PARTS                                  39  6090  25                
FAMCOM PIPE & SUPPLY, INC.    73037 2/4/2021 2 1,429.47          WD/REPAIR PARTS                                   11  6090  11                
FAMCOM PIPE & SUPPLY, INC.    73037 2/4/2021 3 1,138.00          WD/REPAIR PARTS                                   11  6035L 11                
FAMCOM PIPE & SUPPLY, INC.    73037 2/4/2021 1 102.36             WD/SERVICE LINE FOR METER INSTALL/REPAIR          11  6090  11                
FAMCOM PIPE & SUPPLY, INC.    73037 2/4/2021 1 2,316.63          WD/BACKFLOW DEVICE 4"                             11  6036  11                
FAMCOM PIPE & SUPPLY, INC.    73164 2/25/2021 1 129.30             WD/CLAMPS                                         11  6090  11                
FAMCOM PIPE & SUPPLY, INC.    73164 2/25/2021 1 791.69             WW/MISC PARTS AND MATERIALS                       12  6032T 12                

6,564.15          

FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        73009 2/3/2021 1 954.00             WW/INORGANIC ANALYSIS  10/6/20                    12  6091  12                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        73009 2/3/2021 1 157.00             WW/INORGANIC ANALYSIS  12/8/20                    12  6091  12                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        73009 2/3/2021 1 112.00             WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS  12/22/20             11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        73009 2/3/2021 1 112.00             WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS  12/29/20             11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        73009 2/3/2021 1 150.00             WD/BACTI ANALYSIS  1/5/21                         11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        73009 2/3/2021 1 136.00             WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS  1/5/21               11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        73009 2/3/2021 1 112.00             WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS  1/12/21              11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        73165 2/25/2021 1 197.00             WW/INORGANIC & SUPPORT ANALYSIS  1/5/21           12  6091  12                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        73165 2/25/2021 1 136.00             WW/INORGANIC ANALYSIS  1/5/21                     12  6091  12                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        73165 2/25/2021 1 112.00             WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS  1/19/21              11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        73165 2/25/2021 1 112.00             WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS  1/26/21              11  6091  11                

2,290.00          

FIRST BANKCARD                73068 2/10/2021 1 -                    ADM/J WEIGOLD VISA CHARGES                        01  6044  09                
FIRST BANKCARD                73068 2/10/2021 2 108.00             ADM/DOCUSIGN SUBSCRIPTION                         01  6044  09                
FIRST BANKCARD                73068 2/10/2021 3 (108.00)            ADM/CREDIT DOCUSIGN SUBSCRIPTION DIDN'T NEED      01  6044  09                
FIRST BANKCARD                73068 2/10/2021 4 389.90             ADM/ZOOM VIDEO SERVICES                           01  6115  09                
FIRST BANKCARD                73068 2/10/2021 1 -                    WD/WW/R DIENZO VISA CHARGES                       11  6045  11                
FIRST BANKCARD                73068 2/10/2021 2 747.45             WD/COLD MIX FOR EMERGENCY REPAIR                  11  6031R 11                
FIRST BANKCARD                73068 2/10/2021 3 49.50               WD/WINDOWS 10 PRO MGERSENY                        11  6045  11                
FIRST BANKCARD                73068 2/10/2021 4 49.50               WW/WINDOWS 10 PRO MGERSENY                        12  6045  12                
FIRST BANKCARD                73068 2/10/2021 1 -                    FD/W HOLLINGSWORTH VISA CHARGES                   01  6054  01                
FIRST BANKCARD                73068 2/10/2021 2 13.30               FD/NAME TAGS                                      01  6220P 01                
FIRST BANKCARD                73068 2/10/2021 3 28.00               FD/FULCRUM MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION                   01  6054  01                

1,277.65          

GERBER'S AUTO SERVICE         73010 2/3/2021 1 45.75               F&R/SMOG INSPECTION 2012 FORD F350SD              01  6041L 02                
GERBER'S AUTO SERVICE         73051 2/9/2021 1 670.17             WW/TWO TIRES 1989 STEP VAN                        12  6041L 12                
GERBER'S AUTO SERVICE         73071 2/10/2021 1 547.47             FD/DIAGNOSE & REPLACE EGR VALVE '03 FORD F350XLT  01  6041L 01                
GERBER'S AUTO SERVICE         73071 2/10/2021 1 479.72             F&R/INSPECT FOR FLOOD DAMAGE 1999 FORD F150       01  6033Z 02                

SR 4 A10



CHECK CHECK LINE  LINE ACCOUNT  
VENDOR NO. DATE NO.  AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2021

GERBER'S AUTO SERVICE         73091 2/17/2021 1 149.14             WW/REPLACE BELTS 1989 CHEVY STEP VAN              12  6041L 12                
1,892.25          

GIBSON, JOHNATHAN             73026 2/3/2021 1 45.00               FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT               01  6060C 01                

GORDON & CHRISTINE HEINRICHS  73052 2/9/2021 1 500.00             WD/REF ASNMT DEP BAL APN 024.022.055 - HEINRICHS  11  2420  11                
GORDON & CHRISTINE HEINRICHS  73052 2/9/2021 2 (231.90)            WD/REF ASNMT DEP BAL APN 024.022.055 - HEINRICHS  11  4124  10                

268.10             

GRAINGER                      73092 2/17/2021 1 28.61               WW/COUPLING INSERTS                               12  6032T 12                
GRAINGER                      73092 2/17/2021 1 71.49               WW/COUPLING FLANGES                               12  6032T 12                
GRAINGER                      73166 2/25/2021 1 484.56             WW/BLOWERS                                        12  6032L 12                

584.66             

GREEN, JAMES R                73027 2/3/2021 1 61.95               WD/REIMB FOR FUEL PURCHASED 1/23/21               11  6096  11                
GREEN, JAMES R                73027 2/3/2021 2 10.35               WD/REIMB FOR FUEL PURCHASED 1/25/21               11  6096  11                
GREEN, JAMES R                73027 2/3/2021 1 80.00               WD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMBURSEMENT    11  6060C 11                
GREEN, JAMES R                73027 2/3/2021 2 20.00               SWF/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMBURSEMENT   39  6060C 25                

172.30             

GROSSKREUTZ, BENJAMIN M.      73115 2/23/2021 1 133.71             WD/REIMB SAFETY PRESCRIPTION GLASSES PER MOU      11  6048  11                

HALEY DODSON                  73024 2/3/2021 1 100.00             ADM/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMBURSEMENT   01  6060C 09                

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENAN 73015 2/3/2021 1 389.08             WW/TELESCOPING POLE                               12  6032C 12                

HOLLINGSWORTH, WILLIAM        73028 2/3/2021 1 55.00               FD/MONTHLY INTERNET REIMBURSEMENT                 01  6060C 01                

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE     73053 2/9/2021 1 94.90               F&R/MISC SHOP SUPPLIES                            01  6090  02                
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE     73053 2/9/2021 1 177.81             WD/MISC DEPT SUPPLIES                             11  6090  11                
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE     73079 2/16/2021 1 131.48             WD/FITTINGS AND TOOLS                             11  6033Z 11                

404.19             

INDEPENDENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY IN 73055 2/9/2021 1 52.08               F&R/EMERGENCY LIGHTS                              01  6033V 02                

INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS           73056 2/9/2021 1 25.00               FD/BUSINESS WEBSITE HOSTING                       01  6044  01                
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS           73056 2/9/2021 2 25.00               ADM/BUSINESS WEBSITE HOSTING                      01  6044  09                

50.00               

INSIGHT ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.   73072 2/10/2021 1 525.00             F&R/ASBESTOS TESTING AT SHOP                      01  6033Z 02                

J B DEWAR INC.                73002 2/3/2021 1 258.27             F&R/FUEL NOZZLE                                   01  6096  02                
J B DEWAR INC.                73002 2/3/2021 1 1,898.12          FD/221.50 GALS GAS; 342.20 GALS DIESEL            01  6096  01                
J B DEWAR INC.                73002 2/3/2021 1 2,152.85          F&R/461.70 GALS GAS; 193.50 GALS DIESEL           01  6096  02                
J B DEWAR INC.                73002 2/3/2021 1 1,338.69          F&R/322.90 GALS GAS; 99.10 GALS DIESEL            01  6096  02                
J B DEWAR INC.                73067 2/10/2021 1 74.73               FD/DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID                           01  6096  01                
J B DEWAR INC.                73099 2/18/2021 1 1,047.71          FD/284.00 GALS DIESEL                             01  6096  01                
J B DEWAR INC.                73099 2/18/2021 1 2,112.38          F&R/461.10 GALS GAS; 156.60 GALS DIESEL           01  6096  02                

8,882.75          

JOHN ALLCHIN                  73017 2/3/2021 1 100.00             WW/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMBURSEMENT    12  6060C 12                

JOHN F WEIGOLD, IV            73034 2/3/2021 1 100.00             ADM/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMBURSEMENT   01  6060C 09                

JULIE HUHN LLC                73054 2/9/2021 1 367.75             FD/FACE MASKS                                     01  6048  01                

KEVIN L HANLEY                73161 2/25/2021 1 875.00             F&R/REPAIR, SAND AND REFINISH VET'S HALL FLOOR    01  6033V 02                

L.N. CURTIS & SONS            73094 2/17/2021 1 420.42             FD/PATCHES                                        01  6220P 01                

LIBERTY COMPOSTING, INC.      73080 2/16/2021 1 4,895.23          WW/TIPPING FEES BIOSOLIDS JAN 2021                12  6032S 12                

LIFE-ASSIST, INC.             73057 2/9/2021 1 87.88               FD/EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPPLIES                     01  6089  01                
LIFE-ASSIST, INC.             73057 2/9/2021 1 474.90             FD/N95 MASKS - PPE GRANT                          01  6089A 01                
LIFE-ASSIST, INC.             73093 2/17/2021 1 147.86             FD/EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPPLIES                     01  6089  01                
LIFE-ASSIST, INC.             73093 2/17/2021 1 192.28             FD/HAND SANITIZER - PPE GRANT                     01  6089A 01                

SR 4 A11



CHECK CHECK LINE  LINE ACCOUNT  
VENDOR NO. DATE NO.  AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2021

902.92             

MALONEY, RYAN S               73029 2/3/2021 1 45.00               FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT               01  6060C 01                

MARC KAUSEN                   73167 2/25/2021 1 189.00             WD/REFUND REMODEL FEES; PROJ WITHDRAWN 1970 OGDEN 11  4050  10                
MARC KAUSEN                   73167 2/25/2021 2 1,890.00          WD/REFUND REMODEL FEES; PROJ WITHDRAWN 1970 OGDEN 11  4110  10                

2,079.00          

MARILYN MCGUIRE SNIDER        73073 2/10/2021 1 3,250.00          ADM/FEE FOR STRATEGIC PLNG WRKSHP VIA ZOOM 1/19/21 01  6080M 09                

MCCRAIN, DAN                  73030 2/3/2021 1 45.00               FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT               01  6060C 01                

McCREARY, WILLIAM             73116 2/23/2021 1 250.00             WD/REF ASNMT DEP BAL APN 024-062-045 MCCREARY     11  2420  11                
McCREARY, WILLIAM             73116 2/23/2021 2 (115.95)            WD/REF ASNMT DEP BAL APN 024-062-045 MCCREARY     11  4124  10                

134.05             

MED-STOP MEDICAL CLINIC, INC. 73011 2/3/2021 1 851.00             FD/POST OFFER PHYSICAL                            01  6125  01                
MED-STOP MEDICAL CLINIC, INC. 73117 2/23/2021 1 965.00             FD/PHYSICALS, EMQ REVIEWS                         01  6080M 01                
MED-STOP MEDICAL CLINIC, INC. 73117 2/23/2021 1 763.00             FD/PHYSICAL, EMQ REVIEW                           01  6080M 01                

2,579.00          

MENDOZA, CARLOS               73031 2/3/2021 1 100.00             F&R/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMBURSEMENT   01  6060C 02                

MICHELLE DYER                 73107 2/23/2021 1 207.64             WD/RAIN BOOTS & PANTS                             11  6094  11                
MICHELLE DYER                 73107 2/23/2021 1 2,190.22          WW/GLOVES, FILTERS, SMALL MOTOR                   12  6032T 12                

2,397.86          

MINER'S ACE HARDWARE          73012 2/3/2021 1 59.19               WD/CONCRETE MIX                                   11  6031R 11                
MINER'S ACE HARDWARE          73095 2/17/2021 1 27.82               F&R/GLOVES                                        01  6090  02                
MINER'S ACE HARDWARE          73168 2/25/2021 1 122.68             F&R/MISC DEPT SUPPLIES                            01  6090  02                

209.69             

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          73058 2/9/2021 1 8.40                  WD/TOWELS                                         11  6033B 11                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          73058 2/9/2021 1 8.40                  WD/TOWELS                                         11  6033B 11                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          73058 2/9/2021 1 8.40                  WD/TOWELS                                         11  6033B 11                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          73058 2/9/2021 1 8.40                  WD/TOWELS                                         11  6033B 11                

33.60               

MORTIMER FERNANDEZ-LOPEZ      73081 2/16/2021 1 5,187.00          F&R/REPLACE DAMAGED GATE OPERATOR RODEO GRNDS RD  01  6033Z 02                

MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM LLP    73118 2/23/2021 1 1,000.00          ADM/AUDIT SERVICES FOR FY 18/19                   01  6080A 09                

NAVIA BENEFIT SOLUTIONS, INC. 73169 2/25/2021 1 329.00             ADM/CAFETERIA PLAN ADMINISTRATION FEB 2021        01  6086  09                

OASIS EQUIPMENT RENTAL        73038 2/4/2021 1 1,212.00          F&R/DUMP TRAILER RENTAL                           01  6033E 02                

OFFICE DEPOT CORPORATE        73059 2/9/2021 1 192.99             ADM/COPY PAPER                                    01  6050  09                

OFFICE1                       73082 2/16/2021 1 360.31             ADM/COPIER CONTRACT BASE & OVERAGE CHARGES        01  6044  09                
OFFICE1                       73082 2/16/2021 1 131.77             FD/COPIER CONTRACT BASE & OVERAGE CHARGES         01  6044  01                

492.08             

ORKIN                         73170 2/25/2021 1 65.00               FD/PREVENTIVE PEST CONTROL FIRE STATION           01  6033B 01                

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        73075 2/11/2021 1 17,704.51        WW/ELEC SVC VARIOUS LIFT STATIONS                 12  6060E 12                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        73075 2/11/2021 1 65.62               WW/ELEC SVC SAN SIMEON CRK RD                     12  6060E 12                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        73075 2/11/2021 1 691.60             SWF/ELEC SVC SAN SIMEON CRK RD UNIT 1             39  6060E 25                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        73075 2/11/2021 1 9.85                  WD/ELEC SVC VAN GORDON CRK RD                     11  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        73075 2/11/2021 1 27.35               F&R/ELEC SVC WEST VILLAGE RESTROOMS               01  6060E 02                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        73075 2/11/2021 2 27.80               F&R/ELEC SVC EAST VILLAGE RESTROOMS               01  6060E 02                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        73075 2/11/2021 3 1,132.33          F&R/ELEC SVC STREET LIGHTING                      01  6060E 02                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        73075 2/11/2021 4 248.51             F&R/ELEC SVC VETS HALL                            01  6060E 02                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        73075 2/11/2021 5 672.04             FD/ELEC SVC 2850 BURTON DR                        01  6060E 01                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        73075 2/11/2021 6 357.90             ADM/ELEC SVC 1316 TAMSON                          01  6060E 09                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        73075 2/11/2021 7 176.74             ADM/ELEC SVC RADIO SHACK                          01  6060E 09                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        73075 2/11/2021 1 8,536.43          WD/ELEC SVC VARIOUS WELLS                         11  6060E 11                

SR 4 A12



CHECK CHECK LINE  LINE ACCOUNT  
VENDOR NO. DATE NO.  AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2021

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        73075 2/11/2021 1 1,606.45          WD/ELEC SVC 2820 SANTA ROSA CRK RD                11  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        73075 2/11/2021 1 48.19               SWF/ELEC SVC SAN SIMEON CRK RD UNIT 2             39  6060E 25                

31,305.32        

PAMELA DUFFIELD               73025 2/3/2021 1 100.00             ADM/MONTHTLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMBURSEMENT  01  6060C 09                

PASO ROBLES FORD              73171 2/25/2021 1 62.23               WD/OIL CHANGE & INSPECTION 2012 FORD F250         11  6041L 11                
PASO ROBLES FORD              73171 2/25/2021 1 57.27               SWF/OIL CHANGE & INSPECTION 2018 FORD F150        39  6041L 25                

119.50             

PLACER TITLE COMPANY          73087 2/16/2021 1 679.00             WD/VLM DEP ESCROW FOR APNS 023-271-044,043 & 002  11  6080V 11                
PLACER TITLE COMPANY          73119 2/23/2021 1 679.00             WD/VLM DEP FOR APNS 024-221-037,-029,-016 KERSHAW 11  6080V 11                

1,358.00          

RANGE MASTER                  73060 2/9/2021 1 67.87               FD/TACTICAL SHIRT DMCCRAIN                        01  6094  01                

RAY DIENZO                    73023 2/3/2021 1 33.33               WD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMB            11  6060C 11                
RAY DIENZO                    73023 2/3/2021 2 33.33               WW/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMB            12  6060C 12                
RAY DIENZO                    73023 2/3/2021 3 33.34               SWF/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMB           39  6060C 25                

100.00             

READY REFRESH BY NESTLE       73061 2/9/2021 1 161.21             WW/DRINKING WATER                                 12  6050  12                

RETIREE00                     73124 2/23/2021 1 451.95             WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     11  5121  11                
RETIREE01                     73125 2/23/2021 1 451.95             WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     12  5121  12                
RETIREE02                     73126 2/23/2021 1 522.71             F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  02                
RETIREE04                     73127 2/23/2021 1 154.47             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE05                     73128 2/23/2021 1 505.13             WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     12  5121  12                
RETIREE06                     73129 2/23/2021 1 154.47             WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     11  5121  11                
RETIREE07                     73130 2/23/2021 1 154.47             WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     11  5121  11                
RETIREE08                     73131 2/23/2021 1 121.83             WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     11  5121  11                
RETIREE09                     73132 2/23/2021 1 154.47             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE10                     73133 2/23/2021 1 154.47             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE11                     73134 2/23/2021 1 154.47             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE12                     73135 2/23/2021 1 1,149.29          WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     12  5121  12                
RETIREE13                     73136 2/23/2021 1 154.47             FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     01  5121  01                
RETIREE14                     73137 2/23/2021 1 154.47             F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  02                
RETIREE15                     73138 2/23/2021 1 181.06             FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     01  5121  01                
RETIREE16                     73139 2/23/2021 1 505.13             WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     11  5121  11                
RETIREE17                     73140 2/23/2021 1 451.95             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE19                     73141 2/23/2021 1 451.95             FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     01  5121  01                
RETIREE20                     73142 2/23/2021 1 154.47             WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     12  5121  12                
RETIREE21                     73143 2/23/2021 1 181.06             WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     12  5121  12                
RETIREE22                     73144 2/23/2021 1 451.95             WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     12  5121  12                
RETIREE24                     73145 2/23/2021 1 181.06             F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  02                
RETIREE26                     73146 2/23/2021 1 839.63             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE27                     73147 2/23/2021 1 820.19             FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     01  5121  01                
RETIREE28                     73148 2/23/2021 1 451.95             F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  02                
RETIREE30                     73149 2/23/2021 1 503.14             WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     11  5121  11                
RETIREE31                     73150 2/23/2021 1 154.47             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE32                     73151 2/23/2021 1 820.19             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE33                     73152 2/23/2021 1 522.71             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE34                     73153 2/23/2021 1 159.70             FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB DEC 2020 COVERAGE   01  5121  01                
RETIREE34                     73153 2/23/2021 2 154.47             FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB JAN 2021 COVERAGE   01  5121  01                
RETIREE34                     73153 2/23/2021 3 154.47             FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB FEB 2021 COVERAGE   01  5121  01                
RETIREE34                     73153 2/23/2021 4 154.47             FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB MAR 2021 COVERAGE   01  5121  01                
RETIREE34                     73153 2/23/2021 5 (458.36)            FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB DEC 2020 PMT ADJ    01  5121  01                
RETIREE36                     73154 2/23/2021 1 667.76             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE37                     73155 2/23/2021 1 55.31               ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE37                     73155 2/23/2021 2 719.06             WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     11  5121  11                
RETIREE37                     73155 2/23/2021 3 331.88             WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     12  5121  12                
RETIREE38                     73156 2/23/2021 1 1,587.85          WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     11  5121  11                
RETIREE39                     73157 2/23/2021 1 522.71             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                

15,158.85        

RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON    73064 2/9/2021 1 1,162.50          ADM/REIMB APPRAISAL SVCS                          01  6080L 09                

SR 4 A13



CHECK CHECK LINE  LINE ACCOUNT  
VENDOR NO. DATE NO.  AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2021

RICK'S HOME IMPROVEMENT       73062 2/9/2021 1 250.00             WD/REFUND BAL OF REMODEL DEPOSIT 1945 WINDSOR     11  2420  11                
RICK'S HOME IMPROVEMENT       73062 2/9/2021 2 (28.00)              FD/REFUND BAL OF REMODEL DEPOSIT 1945 WINDSOR     01  4373  01                
RICK'S HOME IMPROVEMENT       73062 2/9/2021 3 (3.00)                FD/REFUND BAL OF REMODEL DEPOSIT 1945 WINDSOR     01  4390  01                
RICK'S HOME IMPROVEMENT       73062 2/9/2021 4 (60.00)              WD/REFUND BAL OF REMODEL DEPOSIT 1945 WINDSOR     11  4050  11                

159.00             

ROSS' LADDER SERVICE          73063 2/9/2021 1 232.00             FD/TEST & INSPECT LADDERS, INSTALL HEAT SENSORS   01  6040  01                

RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP           73172 2/25/2021 1 7,183.82          SWF/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES JAN 2021                40  1829I 30                
RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP           73172 2/25/2021 1 3,023.22          ADM/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES JAN 2021                01  6080L 09                

10,207.04        

SAN LUIS SECURITY SYSTEMS     73096 2/17/2021 1 126.00             ADM/QUARTERLY SECURITY MONITORING MAR-MAY 2021    01  6048  09                

SCOTT O'BRIEN FIRE & SAFETY CO 73013 2/3/2021 1 370.57             FD/ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE           01  6090  01                

SDRMA                         73083 2/16/2021 1 1,000.00          F&R/CLAIM PR1920008094-0001 PROPERTY DEDUCTIBLE   01  6033L 02                

SETH SUTHERLAND               73014 2/3/2021 1 4,860.00          WD/GIS SYS MAINT & UPDATES JAN - DEC 2020         11  6080G 11                

SLO COUNTY                    73120 2/23/2021 1 728.60             WD/CHARGEABLE REPORT WRITING/CORRESPONDENCE       11  6055  11                

SOCORRO SIMONS                73016 2/3/2021 1 76.96               MQ CUSTOMER REFUND              11  2005                    

SOLENIS LLC                   73097 2/17/2021 1 4,961.17          WW/PRAESTOL K SLUDGE POLYMER                      12  6032S 12                

SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE 73173 2/25/2021 1 1,601.36          FD/PUMPER TRUCK #5792 REPAIRS                     01  6041L 01                

STATE WATER RES.CTRL.BRD.     73076 2/16/2021 1 155.00             WW/PLANT OPERATOR GRADE 2 EXAM FEES TREAPER       12  6054  12                
STATE WATER RES.CTRL.BRD.     73084 2/16/2021 1 120.00             WW/PLANT OPERATOR GRADE 1 EXAM FEES BBIVENS       12  6054  12                

275.00             

STEVENTON, ADAM               73001 2/1/2021 1 826.74             WD/TRAVEL ADV AWWA TRAINING & EXAM 2/27/21        11  6120E 11                

TEMPLETON UNIFORMS            73085 2/16/2021 1 134.90             FD/NOMEX SHIRT  RPACCIORINI                       01  6094  01                

THE BLUEPRINTER               73078 2/16/2021 1 172.70             WD/PRINTING UTILITY BILLS                         11  6053  11                
THE BLUEPRINTER               73078 2/16/2021 2 172.70             WW/PRINTING UTILITY BILLS                         12  6053  12                
THE BLUEPRINTER               73078 2/16/2021 3 294.16             WD/PRINTING ENVELOPES                             11  6053  11                
THE BLUEPRINTER               73078 2/16/2021 4 294.16             WW/PRINTING ENVELOPES                             12  6053  12                

933.72             

THE GAS COMPANY               73066 2/10/2021 1 166.25             F&R/GAS SVC VETS HALL                             01  6060G 02                
THE GAS COMPANY               73066 2/10/2021 1 47.55               ADM/GAS SVC TAMSON DR                             01  6060G 09                
THE GAS COMPANY               73066 2/10/2021 1 495.77             FD/GAS SVC 2850 BURTON DR                         01  6060G 01                
THE GAS COMPANY               73066 2/10/2021 1 95.99               WW/GAS SVC 5500 HEATH LANE #B                     12  6060G 12                
THE GAS COMPANY               73066 2/10/2021 1 50.54               FD/GAS SVC 5490 HEATH LANE                        01  6060G 01                
THE GAS COMPANY               73066 2/10/2021 1 245.10             WW/GAS SVC 5500 HEATH LANE                        12  6060G 12                

1,101.20          

THE TRIBUNE                   73121 2/23/2021 1 208.12             ADM/STANDING COMMITTEE VACANCY AD                 01  6011I 09                

TSUBOI DESIGN                 73065 2/9/2021 1 1,850.00          ADM/STRAT PLNG MTG RECORDING & TRANSCRIPTION SVCS 01  6080M 09                

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC       73098 2/17/2021 1 7,750.00          ADM/FINANCIAL MGMT CONFIG, CONVERSION             01  6170  09                
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC       73098 2/17/2021 1 3,200.00          ADM/PERSONNEL MGMT CONFIG                         01  6170  09                
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC       73098 2/17/2021 1 3,600.00          ADM/PERSONNEL MGMT CONFIG                         01  6170  09                

14,550.00        

US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE     73040 2/4/2021 1 199.53             ADM/COPIER LEASE PAYMENT                          01  6044  09                
US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE     73040 2/4/2021 2 109.85             FD/COPIER LEASE PAYMENT                           01  6044  01                

309.38             

VERIZON WIRELESS              73175 2/25/2021 1 216.39             FD/MONTHLY ON-CALL CELL PHONES AND TABLETS        01  6060C 01                
VERIZON WIRELESS              73175 2/25/2021 2 48.13               F&R /MONTHLY ON-CALL CELL PHONES AND TABLETS      01  6060C 02                

SR 4 A14



CHECK CHECK LINE  LINE ACCOUNT  
VENDOR NO. DATE NO.  AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2021

VERIZON WIRELESS              73175 2/25/2021 3 42.89               WD/MONTHLY ON-CALL CELL PHONES AND TABLETS        11  6060I 11                
VERIZON WIRELESS              73175 2/25/2021 4 83.99               WD/MONTHLY ON-CALL CELL PHONES AND TABLETS        11  6060C 11                
VERIZON WIRELESS              73175 2/25/2021 5 42.90               WW/MONTHLY ON-CALL CELL PHONES AND TABLETS        12  6060I 12                
VERIZON WIRELESS              73175 2/25/2021 6 74.12               WW/MONTHLY ON-CALL CELL PHONES AND TABLETS        12  6060C 12                

508.42             

VITAL RECORDS CONTROL         73074 2/10/2021 1 623.19             ADM/BOX STORAGE PICK UP & DELIVERY                01  6080M 09                

WESTERN EQUIPMENT FINANCE, INC 73035 2/3/2021 1 305.34             F&R/TORO TX 1000 DINGO WIDE TRACK  FEB 2021 PRINC 01  2520  02                
WESTERN EQUIPMENT FINANCE, INC 73035 2/3/2021 2 34.51               F&R/TORO TX 1000 DINGO WIDE TRACK  FEB 2021 INT   01  6180H 02                

339.85             

WRIGHT, EDWARD AND ROBIN      73122 2/23/2021 1 250.00             WD/REF ASNMT DEP BAL APN 024-062-045 WRIGHT       11  2420  11                
WRIGHT, EDWARD AND ROBIN      73122 2/23/2021 2 (115.95)            WD/REF ASNMT DEP BAL APN 024-062-045 WRIGHT       11  4124  10                

134.05             

ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION      73176 2/25/2021 1 350.92             FD/EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPPLIES                     01  6089  01                

Accounts Payable Vendor Subtotal 284,290.25      

Fire Department Accounts Payable Subtotal 15,460.09        
Facilities & Resources Accounts Payable Subtotal 24,995.87        
Administration Accounts Payable Subtotal 62,960.17        
Water Accounts Payable Subtotal 116,193.45      
Wastewater Accounts Payable Subtotal 45,827.00        
SWF Operations Accounts Payable Subtotal 8,819.85          
SWF Capital Accounts Payable Subtotal 10,033.82        

Accounts Payable Vendor Subtotal 284,290.25       

AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE GROUP 7024 2/28/2021 1 4,029.56          DENTAL INSURANCE-YER                              01  2150                    
AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE GROUP 7024 2/28/2021 2 (122.96)            DENTAL INSURANCE-YER                              12  5102  09                
AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE GROUP 7024 2/28/2021 1 599.44             DENTAL INSURANCE-YER                              01  2150                    

4,506.04          

CALIFORNIA STATE DISBURSEMENT 7014 2/19/2021 1 549.85             GARNISH-CHILD SUPPOR                              01  2163                    

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 7006 2/5/2021 1 1,390.00          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  2171                    
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 7006 2/5/2021 2 200.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  01                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 7006 2/5/2021 3 50.00               MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  02                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 7006 2/5/2021 4 300.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  09                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 7006 2/5/2021 5 200.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              11  5122  11                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 7006 2/5/2021 6 200.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              12  5122  12                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 7015 2/19/2021 1 1,390.00          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  2171                    
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 7015 2/19/2021 2 200.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  01                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 7015 2/19/2021 3 50.00               MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  02                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 7015 2/19/2021 4 300.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  09                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 7015 2/19/2021 5 200.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              11  5122  11                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 7015 2/19/2021 6 200.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              12  5122  12                

4,680.00          

CAMBRIA FIRE FIGHTERS LOCAL 46 7008 2/5/2021 1 240.00             DUES-FIRE IAFF                                    01  2160                    
CAMBRIA FIRE FIGHTERS LOCAL 46 7018 2/19/2021 1 240.00             DUES-FIRE IAFF                                    01  2160                    

480.00             

CAMBRIA FIREFIGHTERS ASSN     7017 2/19/2021 1 65.10               RESERVE FIREFTR DUES                              01  2160                    

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     7007 2/5/2021 1 4,077.59          STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2110                    
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     7007 2/5/2021 1 1,431.88          STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2130                    
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     7016 2/19/2021 1 (52.31)              STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2110                    
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     7016 2/19/2021 1 4,498.68          STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2110                    
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     7016 2/19/2021 1 (9.51)                STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2130                    
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     7016 2/19/2021 1 1,613.59          STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2130                    

11,559.92        

ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     7011 2/5/2021 1 5,602.52          457 YEE CONTRIBUTION                              01  2141                    

SR 4 A15



CHECK CHECK LINE  LINE ACCOUNT  
VENDOR NO. DATE NO.  AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2021

ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     7011 2/5/2021 1 900.00             457 YEE CONTRIBUTION                              01  2141                    
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     7011 2/5/2021 1 320.00             457 YEE CONTRIBUTION                              01  2141                    
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     7021 2/19/2021 1 5,929.62          457 YEE CONTRIBUTION                              01  2141                    
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     7021 2/19/2021 1 900.00             457 YEE CONTRIBUTION                              01  2141                    

13,652.14        

IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     7010 2/5/2021 1 11,461.57        FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2100                    
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     7010 2/5/2021 1 15,019.52        FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     7010 2/5/2021 1 3,512.58          FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     7020 2/19/2021 1 (174.38)            FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2100                    
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     7020 2/19/2021 1 11,988.33        FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2100                    
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     7020 2/19/2021 1 (98.28)              FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     7020 2/19/2021 1 16,897.28        FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     7020 2/19/2021 1 (22.98)              FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     7020 2/19/2021 1 3,934.40          FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    

62,518.04        

PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      7027 2/28/2021 1 33,914.48        MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  2151                    
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      7027 2/28/2021 2 97.25               MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5103  09                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      7027 2/28/2021 3 290.00             MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5121  01                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      7027 2/28/2021 4 715.00             MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5121  02                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      7027 2/28/2021 5 1,573.00          MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5121  09                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      7027 2/28/2021 6 858.00             MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              11  5121  11                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      7027 2/28/2021 7 1,001.00          MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              12  5121  12                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      7027 2/28/2021 8 51.45               MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5121  09                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      7027 2/28/2021 1 6,608.04          MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  2151                    

45,108.22        

PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        7012 2/5/2021 1 (0.01)                PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           01  5109  09                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        7012 2/5/2021 2 21,730.33        PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           01  2140                    
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        7022 2/19/2021 1 -                    PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           01  5109  09                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        7022 2/19/2021 2 -                    PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           01  2140                    
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        7022 2/19/2021 1 24,284.24        PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           01  2140                    
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        7022 2/19/2021 2 0.01                  PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           01  5109  09                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        7026 2/28/2021 1 9,359.34          UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIAB-SAF                         01  5109  01                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        7026 2/28/2021 1 10,049.03        UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIAB-MIS                         01  5109  09                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        7026 2/28/2021 2 3,207.74          UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIAB-MIS                         01  5109  02                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        7026 2/28/2021 3 6,216.77          UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIAB-MIS                         11  5109  11                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        7026 2/28/2021 4 7,409.03          UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIAB-MIS                         12  5109  12                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        7026 2/28/2021 5 1,504.52          UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIAB-MIS                         39  5109  25                

83,761.00        

PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT           7009 2/5/2021 1 1,195.00          Direct Deposit Flat                               01  2152                    
PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT           7009 2/5/2021 1 73,381.86        Direct Deposit Flat                               01  2152                    
PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT           7019 2/19/2021 1 1,195.00          Direct Deposit Flat                               01  2152                    
PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT           7019 2/19/2021 1 89,457.55        Direct Deposit Flat                               01  2152                    

165,229.41      

SEIU LOCAL 620                7013 2/5/2021 1 372.85             SEIU UNION DUES                                   01  2160                    
SEIU LOCAL 620                7023 2/19/2021 1 383.40             SEIU UNION DUES                                   01  2160                    

756.25             

THE LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INSU 7025 2/28/2021 1 280.24             LIFE INSURANCE                                    01  2164                    

Payroll Payable Subtotal 393,146.21      

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2021 677,436.46      

SR 4 A16



 
 
  S.R. 4.B. 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

Thursday, February 11, 2021 2:00 PM 
 

 
1. OPENING 

 
A. Call to Order 

 
President Steidel called the meeting to order at 2:03 p.m. 

 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
President Steidel led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
C. Establishment of Quorum 

 
A quorum was established. 

 
Directors present via Zoom: Cindy Steidel, Donn Howell, Harry Farmer, Karen Dean and 
Tom Gray.  

 
Staff present via Zoom: General Manager John F. Weigold, IV, District Counsel Timothy 
Carmel, Finance Manager Pamela Duffield, Fire Chief William Hollingsworth, Facilities 
& Resources Supervisor Carlos Mendoza, Utilities Department Manager/District 
Engineer Ray Dienzo and Board Secretary Ossana Terterian. 

 
D. Report from Closed Session 

 
District Counsel reported that at the January 27, 2021 special meeting, the Board of 
Directors voted to approve the settlement agreement and release of claims in the 
CCSD vs. CDM Smith case. The motion to approve the settlement agreement and 
release of claims was made by President Steidel, seconded by Director Gray and the 
vote was 5-0. The agreement’s material terms are payment by CDM Smith of $1.75M in 
exchange for dismissal of the lawsuit. The link to the settlement agreement is posted 
on the District’s Website. 

 
E. Agenda Review: Additions/Deletions 

 
President Steidel asked for any additions or deletions.  There were none. 

 
2. COMMISSION REPORT 

 
A. PROS Chairman's Report 

 
PROS Chairman Steve Kniffen provided a report on the skatepark. 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Public Comment: 
Claudia Harmon Worthen, Cambria 
 

17



 
 
  S.R. 4.B. 

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
A. Consideration of Adoption of a Resolution Amending the Board Bylaws 

 
Director Farmer motioned to amend to replace the wording “District Clerk” with “Board 
Secretary.”  
 
Director Farmer moved to adopt the Board Bylaws by Resolution 06-2021. 
 
Director Gray seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes – 5 (Steidel, Howell, Farmer, Dean, Gray) Nays– 0 Absent – 0 

 
5. REGULAR BUSINESS 

 
A. Discussion and Consideration Regarding Adoption of CCSD Strategic Plan, and Board 

Goals and Objectives 
 
Mr. Weigold introduced the item and provided a brief summary. 
 
Public Comment: 
David Pierson, Cambria 
Dennis Dudzik, Cambria 
 
Director Gray moved to adopt as changed the Six-Month Strategic Objectives – the changes 
discussed were the wording on Page 15 Item #1 to change wording from “Analyze” to “Assess”;  
Page 15 Item #2 to change wording from “Develop a social media policy and present to the 
Board” to  “Develop a template improving public communication through social media” and to 
change the Lead from Harry Farmer to Karen Dean on Page 17 Item #1 on the Three Year Goal: 
Achieve a Balanced Policy for Growth and Resources.  
 
Director Dean seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes – 5 (Steidel, Howell, Farmer, Dean, Gray) Nays– 0 Absent – 0 

 
B. Discussion and Consideration of Adoption of Draft Policy on Grants 

 
Mr. Weigold introduced the item and provided a brief summary. 
 
Vice President Howell moved to amend the policy by spelling out SST as “Sustainable 
Solutions Turnkey” Program and to add the sentence in Section 2170.2.1 after the first 
sentence to read “Applications for Grants that require matching funds shall be approved 
by the Board of Directors prior to submission.” 
 
Director Dean seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes – 5 (Steidel, Howell, Farmer, Dean, Gray) Nays– 0 Absent – 0 
 
President Steidel suggested a break from 3:34-3:40pm. All agreed. 

 
6. MANAGER REPORTS 

 
A. Public Comment: The President will be asking for Public Comment before the reports 

          
 

       
 

             
   

 

18



 
 
  S.R. 4.B. 

 
Public Comment: 
Christine Heinrichs, Cambria 

 
B. General Manager's Report 

 
Mr. Weigold provided a summary of the General Manager’s Report. 

 
C. Finance Manager's Report 

 
Ms. Duffield provided a summary of the Finance Manager’s Report. 

 
D. Utilities Report 

 
Public Comment: Elizabeth Bettenhausen (submitted by written email) 
 
Mr. Dienzo provided a summary of the Utilities Report. 
 

7. BOARD MEMBER, COMMITTEE AND LIAISON REPORTS 
 

A. Public Comment: The President will be asking for Public Comment before the reports –  
 
There was no public comment.  

 
B. Finance Committee's Report 
 

Director Gray stated that they are in the process of considering 2nd quarter budget 
adjustments, which will be considered next Thursday. 

 
C. Policy Committee's Report 

 
Vice President Howell said that he won’t be taking up time today unless there are 
questions and will take the same report and update it for next time. 

 
D. Resources and Infrastructure Committee's Report 

 
Director Dean will be combining the report with next week’s report in the interest of 
time. 

 
E. Other Liaison Reports and Ad Hoc Committee Reports 

 
Director Dean will be talking about one thing relating to NCAC.  She wanted to give a 
heads up that a guest speaker will be talking at NCAC who will discuss future plans for 
Highway 1. His name is John Olejnik and he will discuss a sustainable highway project 
on Highway 1 and will be discussing the Rat Creek landslide next Wednesday. 
 
Director Farmer wanted to mention FFRP.  They had an annual meeting and John 
Nixon was elected the new President.  They had their monthly meeting and the main 
discussion was providing funding for the maintenance of the ranch.  As a result, FFRP 
has decided to give more money to Carlos and what he does at the ranch.  They had 
offered $14,000 but increased it to $34,000.  They also had a special meeting after the 

19



 
 
  S.R. 4.B. 

deluge and approved paying the $9,000 bill for the work that was done by the local 
tree service to remove trees that had fallen in front of trails.  Kudos to folks at FFRP 
that are helping to pay for costs that normally the District would be paying. 

 
8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) 

 
President Steidel asked for any future agenda items.   
 
President Steidel would like to move for a future agenda item for discussion and 
consideration in the establishment of a Board ad hoc that she had mentioned earlier 
relative to forestry and forest conservation.  She will formulate specific wording along 
with Vice President Howell for the first meeting in March. 
 
Director Dean inquired about the discussion of the name of the water facility.  President 
Steidel stated that she and Vice President Howell have had conversations about it and 
are trying to find time to have that conversation.  There are other items in the upcoming 
months, but this item hasn’t dropped off the table. 
 
At 4:55pm, Vice President Howell moved to extend the meeting until 5:30pm.   
 
Director Dean seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes– 5 (Steidel, Howell, Farmer, Dean, Gray) Nays– 0 Absent – 0 
 
The Board will continue to discuss the UWMP issue at a later date. 
 
Vice President Howell stated that Claudia Harmon would like the Board to consider a 
letter of support for dark skies and would like it to address the issue sometime in March 
– President Steidel asked that she provide a description of what she wants in the letter. 
 

9. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
 

A. Public Comment 
President Steidel asked for public comment.  There was none. 

 
President Steidel adjourned the meeting to closed session at 5:00 p.m. 

 
B. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS Pursuant to Government 

Code 54956.8  
Property: 2284 Center Street (APN: 013-264-021) 
Agency Negotiators: John F. Weigold, IV, General Manager 
Negotiating Party: Cambria Historical Society 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment 

 
C. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION, pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54957(b)(2)  
Title: General Manager 
 

For further detail on the CCSD meeting, please visit the district’s website to review the 
meeting recording or visit SLO-Span’s website: https://slo-span.org/static/meetings-
CCSD.php. CCSD written comments can be reviewed on the district’s meeting webpage. 

20

https://slo-span.org/static/meetings-CCSD.php
https://slo-span.org/static/meetings-CCSD.php


 
  S.R. 4.B. 
 
 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

Thursday, February 18, 20212:00 PM 
 

 
1. OPENING 

 
A. Call to Order 

 
President Steidel called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 

 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
President Steidel led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
C. Establishment of Quorum 

 
A quorum was established. 
 
Directors present via Zoom: Cindy Steidel, Donn Howell, Harry Farmer, Karen Dean 
and Tom Gray.  
 
Staff present via Zoom: General Manager John F. Weigold, IV, District Counsel Timothy 
Carmel, Finance Manager Pamela Duffield, Fire Chief William Hollingsworth, Facilities 
& Resources Supervisor Carlos Mendoza, Utilities Department Manager/District 
Engineer Ray Dienzo and Board Secretary Ossana Terterian. 
 

D. Report from Closed Session 
 
District Counsel reported that the Board of Directors discussed the General Manager’s 
performance and the possible sale of some of the District’s real property. There was 
no reportable action. 

 
E. President's Report 

 
President Steidel highlighted the efforts of the District staff, some of whom worked 
around the clock to ensure the operation and safety of our essential services. She also 
thanked the General Manager for the preplanning with the staff.  President Steidel 
made the following comments: There was no way to anticipate the significance of the 
storm, but prior review by staff and backup planning made a difference to the 
community. Staff also provided backup to each other, working beyond their defined 
jobs.  Our District’s essential services were maintained without interruption.  Some of 
our neighbors experienced more significant impacts than others, but the impacts were 
significant to many.  Neighbors provided help to each other – this is a bonded 
community and we should all be proud.   
 
The President talked about the strategic planning and working well together to help 
all the residents. She talked about businesses adjusting to the pandemic - to eat locally 
and wear masks; and also provided an update on the vaccination shot availability. 
 

F. Agenda Review: Additions/Deletions 
 

21



 
  S.R. 4.B. 
 
 

President Steidel asked for any additions or deletions. There were none. 
 

2. PUBLIC SAFETY 
 

A. Sheriff's Department Report 
 
Commander MacDonald was present via phone to provide a summary of the Sheriff 
Department’s Report. 

 
B. CCSD Fire Chief's Report 

 
Chief Hollingsworth provided a report on recent activities in Cambria. 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Public Comment: 
Christine Heinrichs, Cambria 
Cynthia Replogle, Oceano CSO Director 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen, Cambria 
Tina Dickason, Cambria 
Juli Amodei, Cambria 

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
 

A. Consideration to Adopt the January 2021 Expenditure Report 
 

B. Consideration to Adopt the January 14, 2021 and January 21, 2021 Regular 
Meeting Minutes and January 15, 2021, January 19, 2021 and January 27, 2021 
Special Meeting Minutes 

 
 

C. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 07-2021 Regarding the Continued Local State of 
Emergency Declaration 

 
D. Consideration of Ad Hoc Committee's Recommended Updates to Standing Committee Bylaws 
 
E. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 08-2021 Amending the District Salary Schedule 

and Establishing a Pay Schedule for the Position of Administrative Analyst - HR & IT 
 

Director Gray moved to amend the January 14, 2021 - item 5 A - Minutes to add the words 
to amend and include the appointment of 2 directors – “and to have it constituted by 
President Steidel and Director Dean.” 
 
Vice President Howell accepted the amendment.  The mover accepted the friendly 
amendment and the original second also accepted the amendment.  

 
Director Dean requested to pull Item 4D for discussion.  In reviewing the amendments 
made to the standing committee bylaws, Director Howell and Director Dean realized 
that Section 2.4 was not very clear about the pool of applicants that they would be 
appointing the vacancy replacements from.  So, they would like to adjust 2.3.d slightly to 
read “Prior to the beginning of a term, or in the event of a vacancy during an unexpired 
term, the CCSD shall invite applications for Committee membership.”  So that it’s clear 

22



 
  S.R. 4.B. 
 
 

that the pool of applicants from which they’re filling vacancies will include new 
applicants as well as the ones that already applied. 
 
Director Dean moved to adopt the consent agenda item 4D as updated.   

 
Director Gray seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes – 5 (Steidel, Howell, Farmer, Dean, Gray) Nays– 0 Absent 
– 0 
 
Director Dean moved to adopt the consent agenda items A, B, C and E. 
 
Director Gray seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes – 5 (Steidel, Howell, Farmer, Dean, Gray) Nays– 0 Absent – 0 

 
5. REGULAR BUSINESS 

 
A. Discussion and Consideration to Fill Seats on the Finance, Policy and Resources & 

Infrastructure Standing Committees 
 
Mr. Weigold introduced the item and provided a summary. 
 
Public Comment: There was none. 
 
For the Finance Committee Director Gray recommended the existing committee 
members: Marvin Corne, Dewayne Lee, Mary Maher, Cheryl McDowell, and Ted Siegler. 
 
Vice President Howell moved that individuals named by Director Gray be appointed for 
a two-year term on the Finance Committee. 
 
Director Dean seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes – 5 (Steidel, Howell, Farmer, Dean, Gray) Nays– 0 Absent – 0 
 
For the Policy Committee, Vice President Howell stated that the four members of the 
present committee have expressed a desire to stay.  They are Claudia Harmon Worthen, 
Leslie Richards, Ted Key, and Gordon Heinrichs.  To fill the vacancy, he had a good 
conversation with Stephen Boyett and he can make a good addition to the committee.  
He would like to nominate him to the committee. 
 
Director Dean moved to accept Vice President Howell’s recommendation. 
 
Director Farmer seconded the motion.  
 
Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes – 5 (Steidel, Howell, Farmer, Dean, Gray) Nays– 0 Absent – 0 
 
Stephen Boyett said that he was excited to join the committee. 
 
For the Resources & Infrastructure Committee, Director Dean stated that three committee 
members would like to continue to serve, that would be Brad Fowles, Jim Webb, and David 

23



 
  S.R. 4.B. 
 
 

Pierson.  They have been great contributors to the committee and she’d like to keep them.  She 
has 2 vacancies that she’d like to fill and 4 applications.  She would like to have Steven Siebuhr 
and Michael Thomas fill the vacancies.  
 
Director Gray moved to accept Director Dean’s recommendations. 
 
Director Farmer seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes – 5 (Steidel, Howell, Farmer, Dean, Gray) Nays– 0 Absent – 0 
 
Mr. Siebuhr is looking forward to helping the District with Water and Wastewater. 
 
Director Steidel thanked him and all for volunteering his time to help the District. 
 

B. Discussion and Consideration of Strategic Plan Status Report and Update 
 
Mr. Weigold introduced the item and provided a summary. 
 
No updates were made since the report was recently updated last week.  He stated 
that as we go along, we will be updating the report monthly going forward.  The few 
changes made were written in red. 
 
Public Comment: There was none. 
 
Vice President Howell moved to accept the General Manager’s Report regarding 
the six-month strategic objectives along with the status report as presented. 
 
Director Gray seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes – 5 (Steidel, Howell, Farmer, Dean, Gray) Nays– 0 Absent – 0 
 
Director Dean made a comment that she saw Mr. Thomas was listening in and 
asked if he’d like to say a few words.  He introduced himself and said it would be a 
great honor to join the Community of Cambria. 
 
Director Steidel thanked him for volunteering his time to help with the district. 

 
C. Discussion and Consideration of Draft Policy on Encampments on District Property 

 
Mr. Weigold introduced the item and provided a summary. 
 
Vice President Howell said that the main purpose is not to bring it to vote today, but to 
hear the Board Members’ reactions.  He asked District Counsel to read the change that 
had been made to the item and see what comments the Board might have.  District 
Counsel read Section 2225.3.1, he changed the 2nd sentence to read “Thus, after 
providing proper notice and appropriately storing personal property and belongings, 
all illegal homeless encampments shall be removed from District property promptly.” 
He struck the words “upon discovery” because you need time to notice and you need 
time to remove belongings and store them.  In the following sentence, he struck the 
words “intent and”; and now the sentence reads “and cleaned sites shall be restored to 

24



 
  S.R. 4.B. 
 
 

their original condition.” Courts have made it clear that you have to give proper notice 
and store belongings before you clean the encampments.  A Caltrans case just settled a 
few weeks ago regarding the same. 
 
Public Comment: There was none. 
 
Vice President Howell moved to send the item back to the committee and bring it 
back at a later date.  
 
Director Dean seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes – 5 (Steidel, Howell, Farmer, Dean, Gray) Nays– 0 Absent – 0 

 
D. Discussion and Consideration of Second Quarter Budget Report FY 2020/2021 

 
Mr. Weigold introduced the item and provided a summary and turned it over to Ms. 
Duffield who provided additional information.   
 
Public Comment: 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen, Cambria 
 
Vice President Howell moved to accept the report as presented by Finance Manager, Ms. 
Duffield. 
 
Director Farmer seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes – 5 (Steidel, Howell, Farmer, Dean, Gray) Nays– 0 Absent – 0 
 
President Steidel suggested a small break from 3:50 p.m. to 3:55 p.m. 

 
6. MANAGER REPORTS 

 
A. Public Comment: The President will be asking for Public Comment before the reports 

 
Public Comment: 
Christine Heinrichs, Cambria 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen, Cambria 

 
B. General Manager's Report 
 

Mr. Weigold provided a summary of the General Manager’s Report.   
 

C. Finance Manager's Report 
 

Ms. Duffield provided a summary of the Finance Manager’s Report.   
 

D. Utilities Report 
 
Mr. Dienzo provided a summary of the Utilities Report. 

25



 
  S.R. 4.B. 
 
 
 

7. BOARD MEMBER, COMMITTEE AND LIAISON REPORTS 
 

A. Public Comment: The President will be asking for Public Comment before the reports 
 

B. Finance Committee's Report 
 

Director Gray reported that the Finance Committee took care of the Quarterly Budget 
Update which is on the agenda and that’s all there is to report. 

 
C. Policy Committee's Report 

 
Vice President Howell reported that the Policy Committee doesn’t have much to report 
other than some hot issues that they needs to work on. Meeting is next week – at that 
time they’ll be reviewing their work and have asked Amanda Rice to hear what she has to 
say regarding her 8 years with policy.  Hoping for a presentation and the committee will 
discuss what makes for good policy. Wants it to be more of a kickoff. 

 
D. Resources and Infrastructure Committee's Report 

 
Director Dean reported that the Resources & Infrastructure Committee met in January 
and discussed the contract with Todd Groundwater and Piezometers and forwarded it to 
Finance.  This coming Monday there will be a meeting.  

 
E. Other Liaison Reports and Ad Hoc Committee Reports 

 
Director Dean has NCAC updates from the last two months.  There were 2 speakers – 
Sarah Gravel of SLO County Public Works spoke about flooding that occurred in the West 
Village in 1995 and the 3 projects that had been done to prevent flooding in the future.  
Floodwall is being considered in the future between the Santa Rosa Creek and Highway 1 
to prevent water from flowing over the highway.  The wall is proposed to be 2 feet higher 
than the highway.   A PowerPoint presentation is available on NCAC website.  The 2nd 
speaker, Celeste Goyer from Smartshare Housing Solutions, talked about their program of 
matching up people to share homes, which could help seniors living alone and also 
provide an affordable place to live for those who may be facing homelessness.  More can 
be learned on this program by going to Homeshareslo.org.  Also last night, at the NCAC 
meeting, John Olajnek, senior transportation planner from Caltrans, gave a presentation 
on the Big Sur Highway 1 sustainable transportation demand management project.  
Updated presentation on one given previously at the Vets’ Hall.  This project is working on 
ways to limit the impact of tourism traffic between Carmel and our area along Highway 1 
Scenic Route.  This information is also on the NCAC website.  Also some legislative reports 
that are pending. 
 
Director Dean and Director Farmer have been gathering data on the existing commitment 
list and intent to serve letters and will have another discussion between themselves,  
District Counsel, the General Manager and Mr. Dienzo.  They will make a report after those 
discussions. 
 
Director Farmer has a few reports from the last two months’ worth.  Regarding the FFRP, 
he already talked about the increase in the amount of money they want to give and paid 
for the entire cost of removing trees.  And John Nixon is the new board chairman of the 
FFRP.  Regarding the Forest Committee, ongoing concern about trees being cut down as 

26



 
  S.R. 4.B. 
 
 

houses are being build, even though there is a moratorium.  There is concern about hiring 
a forest manager and ecologist.  He gave an update from the Healthcare District about 
vaccinations. CCHD is soliciting proposals for a primary care facility in Cambria. 

 
8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) 

 
President Steidel asked for any future agenda items. 
 
Director Dean referred to P. 35 – Regular Business 5A, renaming the SWF, and bringing it back 
to the March 11th meeting, Director Farmer seconded it.   
 
Vice President Howell asked about Cynthia Repogle regarding a Styrofoam ordinance and that 
she has asked for a letter of support.  He thinks that the Board needs to have a meeting, 
possibly a special meeting given the timeline.  President Steidel said that the matter is being 
considered at a much higher level, but there is more than we know right now, and maybe 
because of COVID-19 there is a bigger issue. Additional information was requested from GM 
Weigold in order to determine how to proceed.  

 
9. ADJOURN 

 
President Steidel adjourned the meeting at 5:30 pm. 
 
For further detail on the CCSD meeting, please visit the District’s website to review the 
meeting recording or visit SLO-Span’s website: https://slo-span.org/static/meetings-
CCSD.php. CCSD written comments can be reviewed on the District’s meeting webpage. 
 

27

https://slo-span.org/static/meetings-CCSD.php
https://slo-span.org/static/meetings-CCSD.php


CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 4.C. 
       
FROM: John F. Weigold, IV, General Manager 
   

Meeting Date: March 18, 2021  Subject: Consideration of Adoption of 
Resolution 09-2021 Regarding the 
Continued Local State of Emergency 
Declaration 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors consider adoption of Resolution 09-2021 declaring 
a continued local state of emergency in the Cambria Community Services District due to the 
coronavirus pandemic.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

The District continues to work with customers challenged with paying for their water and 
wastewater utility services, due to the impact of the COVID-19. Listed below is a recap of the 
billing cycle, the number & dollar amount of late customers and the number & dollar amount of 
customers on a payment plan, as of March 4, 2021: 
 

 
 
The overall fiscal impacts and any potential FEMA grant reimbursement associated with the 
COVID-19 are unknown at this time.  
 
DISCUSSION: 

As the Board is aware, the State and County of San Luis Obispo have adopted a number of 
executive orders declaring a public health emergency and imposing restrictions on the general 
population to help control the spread of the COVID-19 virus. The Board of Directors adopted 
Resolution 52-2020 on November 19, 2020, which requires the Board to determine whether a 
local state of emergency continues to exist once a month. As the COVID-19 virus continues to 
ravage the State and country, it is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution 09-2021 
declaring a continued local state of emergency. 
 
 
Attachment: Resolution 09-2021 

Billing Cycle Late # $ Pmt Pln $
Nov-Dec 2019 2 1,283.09      0 -              
Jan-Feb 2020 3 466.91          0 -              
Mar-Apr 2020 5 1,104.90      0 -              

May-June 2020 9 2,167.69      1 291.96       
Jul-Aug 2020 29 8,030.58      0 -              
Sep-Oct 2020 34 11,936.30    1 962.16       
Nov-Dec 2020 103 29,770.32    12 4,105.07    

185 54,759.79    14 5,359.19    

28



 
RESOLUTION 09-2021 

March 18, 2021 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY 
SERVICES DISTRICT DECLARING A CONTINUED LOCAL STATE OF 
EMERGENCY DUE TO THE CORONAVIRUS (COVID 19) PANDEMIC  

 WHEREAS, on March 23, 2020 The Board of Directors (“Board”) adopted 
Resolution 09-2020 declaring a state of emergency to exist in the Cambria Community 
Services District as a result of the coronavirus pandemic; and 

 WHEREAS, on November 20, 2020, the Board adopted Resolution 52-2020, which 
requires the Board to determine whether a local state of emergency continues to exist 
within the District once per month. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 
Cambria Community Services District that a local state of emergency continues to exist 
in the Cambria Community Services District as a result of the coronavirus pandemic. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 18th day of March 2021. 
  

 
      
Cindy Steidel, President 
Board of Directors 
 

ATTEST:      
 
_________________________ 
Ossana Terterian 
Board Secretary 

APROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

      
Timothy J. Carmel 
District Counsel 

 

29



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 5.A. 
       
FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager  
 

Meeting Date: March 18, 2021 Subject: Discussion and Consideration of 
Strategic Plan Status Report and 
Update 
  

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors discuss and consider the monthly updates to the 
Strategic Plan.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact associated with this item. 
 
DISCUSSION: 

The Board held a special meeting on January 15th and adjourned to January 19th to develop a 
strategic plan, which included the development of goals for the next three years and underlying 
objectives to be largely accomplished over the next six months. Staff recommends that the Board 
discuss and consider the Strategic Plan status report and update the report as necessary. The 
Board will review the progress of the goals and objectives monthly and will hold a comprehensive 
Strategic Plan update session in late June 2021 during a special meeting. 
 
Staff recommends the Board review, discuss and consider the monthly updates to the Strategic 
Plan. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment: 2021 Strategic Plan and Board Goals and Objectives  
 
 
 

30



   Revised 03/04/2021 
   SR 5 A Att 01 

 

 A 

C A M B R I A  C O M M U N I T Y  S E R V I C E S  D I S T R I C T  
 

S IX-MONTH STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES 
 

19 January 2021 – 1 July 2021 
 

 
 

THREE-YEAR GOAL: INCREASE AND IMPROVE COMMUNICATION WITH THE PUBLIC 
 

 
WHEN 

 
WHO 

 
WHAT 

 
STATUS 

 

 
COMMENTS 

 

   DONE ON 
TARGET 

REVISED  
1. 
At the April 8, 2021 
CCSD Board meeting 
 

 
Administrative Analyst – 
HR & IT – lead, CCSD 
Dir. Tom Gray, Vice 
Chair Policy Committee 
Gordon Heinrichs 
 

 
Assess the website for community accessibility to information 
important for them to know and report results to the Board and 
staff  
 

 
 

 
X 

 
 

 
Initial meeting on 3/8. Follow 
up meeting scheduled for 
3/15. 

2. 
At the April 15, 2021 
Board meeting 
 

 
General Manager John 
Weigold IV, with input 
from the Policy 
Committee 
 

 
Develop a template improving public communication through 
social media. 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3. 
April 15 2021 
 

 
Administrative Analyst – 
HR & IT - lead, General 
Manager John Weigold IV, 
Fire Chief William 
Hollingsworth, Facilities & 
Resources Manager 
Carlos Mendoza 
 

 
Expand the existing format within the website for the public to 
communicate with staff and share with the  
Board and staff. 
 

 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
Initial meeting held 3/10.  
Task complete. 

4. 
FOR FUTURE 
CONSIDERATION 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Develop a newsletter for the public that is distributed regularly 
and the process(es) for distributing it. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

31



   Revised 03/04/2021 
   SR 5 A Att 01 

 

 B 

 
 

 

THREE-YEAR GOAL: ACHIEVE AND SUSTAIN ADEQUATE FINANCIAL RESOURCES TO FULFILL THE MISSION 
 

 
WHEN 

 
WHO 

 
WHAT 

 
STATUS 

 

 
COMMENTS 

 

   DONE ON 
TARGET 

REVISED  
1. 
April 1, 2021 
 

 
GM John Weigold IV and 
Finance Manager Pamela 
Duffield, co-leads, working with 
the Finance Committee 
 

 
Identify underfunded, under-resourced and under-staffed services 

 
 

 
X 

 
 

 
Finance Committee Ad-Hoc 
created 2/23/2021 to identify 
underfunded, under-resourced 
and under-staffed services. 

2. 
June 1, 2021 
 

 
GM John Weigold IV and 
Finance Manager Pamela 
Duffield, co-leads, working with 
the Finance Committee 
 

 
Identify funding resources and structural changes to meet unmet 
services needs 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

3. 
July 1, 2021 
 

 
GM John Weigold IV and 
Finance Manager Pamela 
Duffield  
 

 
Complete the Tyler Financial System implementation 
 
 

 
 

 
X 

 
 

 
In progress 

 
 

32



   Revised 03/04/2021 
   SR 5 A Att 01 

 

 C 

 

 

THREE-YEAR GOAL: ACHIEVE A BALANCED POLICY FOR GROWTH AND RESOURCES 
 

 
WHEN 

 
WHO 

 
WHAT 

 
STATUS 

 

 
COMMENTS 

 

   DONE ON 
TARGET 

REVISED  
1. 
At the April 15, 2021 
CCSD Board meeting 
 

 
The Resources and 
Infrastructure 
Committee’s ad hoc 
Committee on Water 
Conservation 
(CCSD Director Karen 
Dean – lead) 
 

 
Identify public water conservation measures and best practices 
and bring recommendations to the Board for sharing with the 
public. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2. 
At the May 13, 2021 
CCSD Board meeting 
 

 
The Resources and 
Infrastructure Committee 
(former CCSD Director 
David Pierson – lead) 
 
 

 
Identify additional sources of water and share the results with 
the Board. 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

33



   Revised 03/04/2021 
   SR 5 A Att 01 

 

 D 

 
 

THREE-YEAR GOAL: DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT A LONG-TERM INFRASTRUCTURE AND RESOURCES PLAN 
 

 
WHEN 

 
WHO 

 
WHAT 

 
STATUS 

 

 
COMMENTS 

 

   DONE ON 
TARGET 

REVISED  
1. 
At the April 12, 
2021 Resources 
and Infrastructure 
Committee meeting  
 

 
General Manager John 
Weigold IV – lead, 
Finance Director Pam 
Duffield and Utilities 
Manager Ray Dienzo 
 

 
Update the short-term CIP (Capital Improvement Plan) and present it 
to the Resources and Infrastructure Committee for review. 
 
 
 

      
      X 
 

  
In progress 

2. 
May 1, 2021  
 

 
Utilities Manager Ray 
Dienzo and Finance 
Director Pam Duffield 

 
Coordinate the conversion of Plan-It to Tyler Incode Asset 
Management Module for the purpose of asset management for ALL 
CCSD departments. 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

3. 
At the June 14, 
2021 Resources 
and Infrastructure 
Committee meeting  
 
 

 
General Manager John 
Weigold IV – lead, 
Finance Director Pam 
Duffield and Utilities 
Manager Ray Dienzo 
 

 
Update and extend the long-term CIP (Capital Improvement Plan) 
and present it to the Resources and Infrastructure Committee for 
review. 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

34



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 5.B. 
 
FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager 
 Pamela Duffield, Finance Manager 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
Meeting Date: March 18, 2021  Subject: Receive and File Fiscal Year  
    2018-2019 Independent  

   Auditor’s Report  
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends the Board receive and file the attached Independent Auditor’s Report and 
Financial Statements for the Year Ended June 30, 2019 presented by Mr. Alex Hom, CPA, 
from Moss Levy & Hartzheim LLP.   
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
An amendment to the Consultant Services Agreement was approved by the Board on January 
14, 2021, for professional independent audit serves to be provided by Moss, Levy & Hartheim 
LLP. This agreement includes $18,750 for audit services of FY 2018/19 and $19,400 for FY 
2019/20 financial records.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
The Independent Auditor’s Report and Financial Statements for the Year Ended June 30, 2019 
the (“Audit Report”) is attached for review. Mr. Alex Hom, CPA, from Moss, Levy & Hartzheim 
LLP, will be available via Zoom for a summary of the Audit Report and respond to questions and 
comments from the Board. 

 
The Audit Report contains the auditor’s opinion of the CCSD’s financial statements and 
adequacy of internal controls. The auditor issued an unqualified opinion, which states that as of 
June 30, 2019, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the governmental and business-type activities of the CCSD. 

 
As shown on page 16 of the Audit Report, the General Fund had revenues of $5,256,862, 
expenditures of $5,173,018 and other financing sources of $18,500, resulting in an increase to 
fund balance of $102,344. 

 
As shown on page 19 of the Audit Report, the Water Fund had total operating and non-operating 
revenues of $3,817,554 and expenditures of $4,084,116, resulting in a decrease in net position 
of $266,562. It should be noted that these Water Fund revenues/expenses include both Water 
Operating, Water SWF Operating and Water SWF Capital funds. 

 
As shown on page 19 of the Audit Report, the Wastewater Fund had total operating and non-
operating revenues of $2,403,604 and expenditures of $2,608,054, resulting in a decrease in 
net assets of $204,450. 

 
As shown on page 3 of the Audit Report, the District had a total of $3,136,367 in cash on hand 
at June 30, 2019. That cash is distributed to the three funds as shown below: 
 
 

35



 

CCSD FINANCIAL AUDIT 
JUNE 30, 2019 

FUND CASH BALANCE 

GENERAL FUND $2,977,298 

WASTEWATER 
FUND $0 

WATER FUND $159,069 

TOTAL $3,136,367 

 
Inter-Fund Loans due to the General Fund on June 30, 2019 are shown below: 
 

WASTEWATER 
FUND $579,777 

WATER FUND $157,726 

  

TOTAL DUE TO  
GENERAL FUND $737,503 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment: Independent Auditor’s Report and Financial Statements for the Year Ended June 30, 
2019 

 
 

 
 

 

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 5.C. 
 
FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

      Meeting Date: March 18, 2021 Subject: Presentation Regarding Dark Skies  
  Initiative and Discussion and  

   Consideration of Request for Letter of  
  Support 

    

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that the Board receive a presentation from Beautify Cambria and discuss and 
consider the Dark Skies Initiative and the request for a letter of support. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this item.  
 
The District pays monthly electricity bills for 112 streetlights, of which 38 are District owned and 74 are 
PG&E owned. The monthly cost is approximately $1,100 per month or $13,200 annually. 
  

DISCUSSION: 
Claudia Harmon, as part of Beautify Cambria’s Dark Skies Initiative, will make a presentation to 
the Board regarding the Dark Skies Initiative.  Following the presentation, Staff recommends that 
the Board discuss and consider a letter of support for the Dark Skies Initiative. 
 

Beautify Cambria’s Dark Sky Initiative committee will give a presentation to the CCSD Board 
regarding outdoor lighting. The organization aims to educate the Board and the community about 
their effort to certify Cambria as an International Dark Sky Community, codified by the 
International Dark Sky Association (IDA, darksky.org). Part of the certification process requires 
the update of Cambria’s outdoor lighting code as dark sky friendly and energy efficient. To date, 
Beautify Cambria has received Dark Sky Initiative support letters from the North Coast Advisory 
Council (NCAC), Bruce Gibson, Supervisor, the San Luis Obispo Board of Supervisors, 
Greenspace, and the Forest Committee, among others. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachments:  Draft CCSD IDA letter 

 BCA-NCAC Dark Skies Brochure 

92



[DATE] 

Adam Dalton 
International Dark Sky Places Program Manager 
International Dark Sky Association 
3223 North First Avenue 
Tucson, AZ 85719 

Dear Mr. Dalton, 

The Cambria Community Services District (CCSD) fully supports Beautify Cambria’s 
efforts to secure certification as an IDA international Dark Sky community.  

The CCSD is an independent special district that provides water, wastewater treatment, 
solid waste disposal, fire protection and street lighting services, and maintains related 
community services such as parks and transit. 

Situated on the Pacific coast with no major sources of light pollution nearby, Cambria is 
uniquely positioned to promote awareness of dark skies as a precious natural resource. 
Beautify Cambria’s initiative not only educates residents on the importance of 
appropriate night lighting, but helps inform our many visitors, who can experience the 
benefits of a dark sky-friendly community and take that understanding home. 

From our perspective as a Community Services District, the requirements for 
certification provide benefits for our agency and ratepayers, including increased night-
time safety and monetary savings. They also inform our approach to stewardship of the 
natural areas under our jurisdiction, such as the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve, home to a 
diverse variety of wildlife. 

We applaud your efforts to preserve and expand access to starry skies around the world 
and look forward to your approval of Cambria as an international Dark Sky Community. 

Sincerely, 
Board of Directors 
[NAMES & TITLES]

SR 5 C Att 0193



Led by Beautify Cambria, and with support 

from NCAC, SLO County and other organiza-

tions, Cambria (joined by neighboring coastal 

towns) is pursuing certification as an Interna-

tional Dark Skies Community. 

Certification is issued by The International 

Dark-Sky Association (IDA), which leads the 

way globally in protecting and preserving the 

nighttime environment.

The need to protect and restore dark skies is 

more urgent than ever. The negative impacts 

of light pollution, consistently confirmed by 

emerging evidence, affect the environment, 

wildlife and habitat, human health and heri-

tage, and our visual access to the cosmos.

We will be updating the county code to re-

flect the new LED lumens standards, and we 

work with county code enforcement to edu-

cate homeowners to ensure that they are in 

compliance with outdoor lighting statutes.  

A Dark Sky Community

b. Light directed onto lot: Light sources
are to be designed and adjusted to direct
light away from any road or street, and
away from any dwelling outside the owner-
ship of the applicant.

c. Minimization of light intensity: No light
or glare shall be transmitted or reflected
in such concentration or intensity as to be
detrimental or harmful to persons, or to in-
terfere with the use of surrounding proper-
ties or streets.

d. Light sources to be shielded:

(1) Ground illuminating lights: Any light
source used for ground area illumination
except incandescent lamps of 150 watts or
less and light produced directly by the com-
bustion of natural gas or other fuels, shall
be shielded from above in such a manner
that the edge of the shield is level with or
below the lowest edge of the light source.
Where any light source intended for ground
illumination is located at a height greater
than eight feet, the required shielding is to
extend below the lowest edge of the light
source a distance sufficient to block the
light source from the view of any residen-
tial use within 1,000 feet of the light fixture.

(2) Elevated feature illumination: Where
lights are used for the purpose of illuminat-
ing or accenting building walls, signs, flags,
architectural features, or landscaping, the
light source is to be shielded so as not to
be directly visible from off-site.

 � Use fully shielded fixtures so 
lights shine down not up.

 � Install timers and turn off lights 

when not in use.

 � Cut glare by using the right 

amount of light. Too much is 

wasteful and impairs vision.

 � Use long-wavelength lights with 

a red or yellow tint to minimize 

negative health effects. 

 � Avoid light trespass by directing 
light only where needed.

OUR STARS!
TO HELP SAVE

CZLUO 23.04.320 
WHAT DOES THE CODE SAY?

WHAT YOU CAN DO

“Remember  
to look up at the 

stars and not down at 
your feet. Try to make 

sense of what you see and 
wonder about what makes 

the universe exist.”
—Stephen Hawking

SLO County code enforcement 
805 781 5705

Excessive light does not enhance security.
With the light shielded, the figure at the gate 
becomes visible. 

darksky.org 
beautifycambria.org/projects/dark-skies/

SR 5 C Att 02
94



1. Artificial Lights Disrupt Ecosystems
Light pollution has  a drastic effect on nocturnal animals. Predators use light to hunt, and prey species use darkness 

as cover. Glare from artificial lights impact wetland habitats that are home to amphibians whose nighttime croaking 

is part of the breeding ritual. Artificial lights disrupt this activity, interfering with reproduction and reducing popula-

tions. Birds that migrate or hunt at night navigate by moonlight and starlight can be forced of course by artificial light. 

Artificial lights can create a fatal attraction for insects, and declining insect populations negatively impact all species 

that rely on insects for food or pollination. 

5. Artificial Light Negatively Affects Human Health
Artificial light at night can negatively affect human health, increasing risks for obesity, depression, sleep 

disorders, diabetes, breast cancer and more. It can disrupt our circadian rhythm — governed by the day-

night cycle. — that causes our bodies to produce the hormone melatonin, which has antioxidant proper-

ties, induces sleep, boosts the immune system, lowers cholesterol, and helps the functioning of the thyroid, 

pancreas, ovaries, testes and adrenals. Artificial light, especially blue light, suppresses melatonin.

4. Preserving Our Night Sky Heritage
The nighttime environment is a precious natural resource for all life on Earth, but the glow of un-

controlled outdoor lighting has hidden the stars and changed our perception of the night. Our an-

cestors experienced a sky brimming with stars – one that inspired science, religion, philosophy, art 

and literature. Experiencing the night sky provides perspective, inspiration, and leads us to reflect 

on our humanity and place in the universe. 

2. Light Pollution Wastes Energy & Money
It’s estimated that least 30% of outdoor lighting in the U.S. is wasted, mostly by lights that aren’t 

shielded. That adds up to $3.3 billion and the release of 21 million tons of CO2 per year!  Shielded 

lights direct light to where it’s needed, reduce glare and spillover, and save energy.

WHY DARK SKIES MATTER

 3.Dumb Lighting Doesn’t Make You Safer
There is no clear evidence that increased outdoor lighting deters crimes. A 2015 study found that street-

lights don’t prevent accidents or crime, but do cost a lot of money. A further study showed a correlation 

between brightly lit alleyways and increased crime. In fact, most property crime occurs in daytime. And 

some crimes like vandalism and graffiti actually thrive on night lighting. Smart lighting that directs light 

where it’s needed creates a balance between safety and starlight.

SR 5 C Att 02
95



 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 5.D. 
       
FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: March 18, 2021  Subject: Review, Discussion and Consideration to  
        Approve the Proposed Goals and 

Objectives of the Parks, Recreation 
and Open Space Commission  

 

RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors review, discuss, and consider approval of the proposed 
2021 Parks Recreation and Open Space (“PROS”) Commission Goals and Objectives. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
No new fiscal impacts have been identified by the recommended action. 

 
DISCUSSION:  
The PROS Commission met on January 5, 2021 and discussed its 2021 goals and objectives. The 2021 
proposed goals and objectives are as follows: 

 
1. Work to develop Skatepark. 
2. Work to create and establish East Ranch recreational purposes. 
3. Work to secure funding outside the regular CCSD funding sources. 

 
Staff recommends the Board approve the 2021 PROS Commission goals and objectives and/or provide 
additional direction to the PROS Commission. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment:  Proposed PROS Commission 2021 Goals & Objectives 
 

96



 CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

DIRECTORS: 

 

OFFICERS: 
CINDY STEIDEL, President  JOHN F. WEIGOLD IV, General Manager 

DONN HOWELL, Vice President TIMOTHY J. CARMEL, District Counsel  

HARRY FARMER, Director 
KAREN DEAN, Director 

 

TOM GRAY, Director 
 

 

  

 
1316 Tamsen Street, Suite 201 • P.O. Box 65 • Cambria CA  93428 

Telephone (805) 927-6223 • Facsimile (805) 927-5584 
 
 

PROS 2021 Goals & Objectives 
Approved by PROS on 1/5/2021 

  
1. Work to develop Skatepark. 
2. Work to create and establish East Ranch recreational purposes. 
3. Work to secure funding outside the regular CCSD funding sources. 

97



  
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 5.E. 
 
FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager  
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: March 18, 2021  Subject:    Discussion and Consideration of  
                  a Letter Opposing the Repeal of the  
        Ordinance to Regulate Polystyrene 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors discuss and consider a letter opposing the 
proposed repeal of an ordinance to regulate polystyrene. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:    
No immediate impact.  
 
DISCUSSION:  
The Integrated Waste Management Authority (IWMA) enacted countywide Ordinance 2019-1 in 
late 2019, prohibiting the use of polystyrene and EPS products which are not recyclable or 
biodegradable, such as "styrofoam" takeout containers. The IWMA now seeks to repeal the 
ordinance and the second public hearing on this matter will be heard at IWMA’s meeting on April 
14, 2021. More information on this subject may be found at https://iwma.com/poly. 
 
Staff recommends that the Board discuss and consider opposing the repeal of IWMA Ordinance 
2019-1. 
 
 
Attachment: Letter Opposing Repeal of IWMA Ordinance 2019-1   

98

https://iwma.com/poly


 CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

DIRECTORS: 

 

OFFICERS: 
CINDY STEIDEL, President  JOHN F. WEIGOLD IV, General Manager 
DONN HOWELL, Vice President TIMOTHY J. CARMEL, District Counsel 
HARRY FARMER, Director 
KAREN DEAN, Director 

 

TOM GRAY, Director 
 

SR 5 E Att 01 

 
 

 

 
1316 Tamsen Street, Suite 201 • P.O. Box 65 • Cambria CA  93428 

Telephone (805) 927-6223 • Facsimile (805) 927-5584 
 
March 18, 2021 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
At its March 18, 2021 board meeting, the Cambria Community Services District (CCSD) Board of Directors 
voted to be in support of IWMA’s (Integrated Waste Management Authority) Ordinance 2019-1 to regulate 
polystyrene and oppose repealing the ordinance.   
 
The IWMA was on the right track when it enacted the countywide Ordinance 2019-1 prohibiting use of 
polystyrene and EPS products which are not recyclable or biodegradable, such as “styrofoam” takeout 
containers.  
 
We write this letter to oppose repealing Ordinance 2019-1 and hope that we are not too late in having the 
voices of our community heard. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Cindy Steidel 
Board President  
Cambria Community Services District 

99



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 6.B. 
       
FROM: John F. Weigold, IV, General Manager 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
Meeting Date: March 18, 2021    Subject:  General Manager’s Report 
 

 
GENERAL MANAGER:  
 
The District continues its mission of providing water, wastewater treatment, emergency response, 
facilities, and administrative services.  In addition to the daily operations of the Cambria Community 
Services District (CCSD), the following is an update on some of our current ongoing projects: 
 
Storm Damage 
Staff has been working closely with San Luis Obispo (SLO) County and documenting damage costs 
as a result of the storm on January 27 & 28, 2021.  Staff has obtained three quotes for each item of 
damage, which currently totals over $400,000. A Local Proclamation of Emergency was declared 
by SLO County on February 4, 2021, but the State damage has not reached a threshold for a 
national disaster declaration.  As a result of the County disaster declaration our insurance deductible 
rose to $500,000. Since the District may not learn the result of any claims for a long period of time, 
staff plans to proceed to incorporate repairs into the current and future CCSD budgets. Staff has 
made initial efforts to remediate and repair only those damaged structures and equipment that 
resulted in issues related to safety, health and security. 
 
Sustainable Water Facility (SWF) Litigation Update 
The litigation surrounding the SWF Construction was settled on January 27, 2021, in the amount of 
$1,750,000. These settlement funds were received by the District on February 22, 2021 and will be 
held in the LAIF account (savings reserve) until allowable uses of these funds are determined. This 
is also discussed in the Finance Manager’s Report (Item 6.C.). The SWF construction project is 
ongoing, and the costs continue as the CDP permitting is in process. As of February 28, 2021, the 
total cost of the SWF construction is $12,728,497 of which $4,382,255 was in grant funding and 
$8,946,242 in loan funding. In addition to the ongoing construction, the SWF plant also requires an 
annual budget for operational costs, which include maintenance & operations, debt service and 
reserves for 2-months of operating the SWF plant. The annual budget for the SWF operations is 
approximately $1,163,000, of which $659,500 is for debt service (repayment of loan 
principal/interest). The SWF loan repayments began in February 2015 and since that time 
$2,158,577 has been paid in principal and $2,127,688 in interest. The remaining balance on the 
SWF loan is $6,780,423 with a final payoff date of August 2034.   
 
Skatepark 
Staff is working with District Counsel and the prospective skatepark designer to work out final 
contract issues prior to proceeding with the initial skatepark design.  There was a change in design 
cost due to added scope and additional civil engineering work, as stormwater will need to be 
captured and dispersed into the ground on-site. 
 
  

100



 
 

 

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
I attended a two-day, six-hour CEQA training course in order to enhance the District’s understanding 
of the issuance of future permits and project approvals. 
 
COVID-19 
Staff continues to operate according to County Health Department regulations. Utility Department 
operators and Fire Department personnel have received COVID-19 vaccinations as part of the SLO 
County Health Department vaccine distribution plan. 
 
Regulatory Compliance 
The District continues to provide all required regulatory reporting on or ahead of schedule. 
 
Grants 
Staff has submitted an application for a SAFER grant for the Fire Department, which would fund 
additional full time firefighters for the department. 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES: 

 

COVID-19 
There were no extraordinary actions taken by the General Manager this month related to the 
COVID-19 pandemic, as authorized by Resolutions 09-2020 and 52-2020. 
 
Harassment Prevention Training 

In 2018, the California legislature passed SB 1343 expanding the requirement for who has to 

receive sexual harassment prevention training, largely in response to the #MeToo movement. The 

law requires employers with five or more employees to provide harassment prevention training to all 

employees. Supervisors must receive two hours of training every two years or within 6 months of 

their assumption of a supervisory position. Non-supervisory staff must participate in a one-

hour course every two years. Staff and Directors completed the training in 2019 and are in the 

process of completing harassment prevention training through TargetSolutions. 

 
RISK MANAGEMENT: 
 
Storm Damage 
Haley Dodson continues to work with each department regarding damages from the storm on 
January 27 and January 28.  
 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY: 
 

Tyler Incode 

CIO Solutions is supporting the installation and user support of the Tyler Incode software and 

associated equipment for the ongoing software implementation. 

 

 

 
  

101



 
 

 

Contact Us Form on CCSD Website 

The General Manager, Fire Chief and Administrative Analyst – HR & IT met to discuss the Strategic 

Objective regarding increasing and improving communication with the public. Members of the public 

have the ability to contact every Department on the CCSD website. The Administrative Analyst 

expanded the “contact us” form throughout the website, to enable the public to communicate with 

staff. The “contact us” page is located on the homepage carousel as well as the department and 

personnel pages. The link is: https://www.cambriacsd.org/contact-us. A screenshot of the “contact 

us” page is below.  

 

 
 

 

Fire Department Customer Satisfaction Surveys on CCSD Website 

Two new pages were created for members of the public who have received service from the 

Cambria Fire Department to evaluate the Cambria Fire Department’s level of service. The Cambria 

Fire Department values community feedback and will use it to continually improve customer service. 

The Customer Satisfaction Surveys link is: 

 

https://www.cambriacsd.org/fire-department-customer-satisfaction-surveys 

 

Screenshots of the Fire Department Customer Satisfaction Surveys are below. 

102

https://www.cambriacsd.org/contact-us
https://www.cambriacsd.org/fire-department-customer-satisfaction-surveys


 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FACILITIES & RESOURCES: 

 

Please refer to the attached report. 

 

 

Attachments: 

Facilities and Resources Report 

Public Record Requests and Responses 

103



Facilities and Resources Supervisor Report 
SR 6 B Att 01

104



Facilities and Resources Headquarters 

• Staff has been spending a significant amount of time doing clean up work due to the January storms.

• Offices, restroom and kitchen have now been gutted 4’ from the floor.

• Equipment and tools continue to be pressure washed and cleaned.

• Entire shop was cleared out and pressure washed

SR 6 B Att 01105



Fiscalini Ranch Trails  

• CCSD Staff and FFRP Volunteers worked through out the month of February  to open up the rest of the trail system that was

closed do to flooding, access issues and dead trees.

• As of the beginning of March all of the Fiscalini Ranch trails were reopened to the public.

• The Santa Rosa Creek Trail (outside Fiscalini Ranch) remains closed do to approximately 1200 feet of trail being washed out.

SR 6 B Att 01106



Vet’s Hall 

Main Hall and Dining Room floors were refinished.  SLO County paid for the majority of the work due to damage from 

the November elections.  

SR 6 B Att 01107



  SR 6 B Att 02 
 

Public Record Requests and Responses 
 

The District responded to three (3) Public Record Requests since February 18, 2021 by the following 
citizens: 
 
02/14/21 John Paul Drayer - A copy of the Cambria CSD's most current test of Racial Polarization 
to prove compliance with the State & Federal Civil Rights Voting Acts to use an at large local 
election by precinct of protected voters by race, ethnic group, language, 2 races, and 3 or more 
races of voters. 
 
On 02/24/21, the CCSD responded to John Paul Drayer’s 02/14/21 Public Records Request with 
the following: 
 
We are unable to locate any records that are responsive to your request. 
 
02/04/21 Gregg Berge - Please let this email serve as my formal request for public documents 
under the California Public Records Act (the “CPRA”). 
Documents requested: 
1). Please provide the list of the issued intent to serve letters by APN along with any copies of the 
intent to serve letters for the annual allocations of(8) eight intent to serve letters allowed  by the 
County of San Luis Obispo under Title 26 (AKA: San Luis Obispo County Growth Management 
Ordinance). 
The growth Management Ordinance provides for the issuance of up to eight per any calendar year 
(with four to be issued under Tract 1804) for either intent to serve or grandfathered meters on file 
with the CCSD. 
Please provide the eight issued (Intent to Serve) or meter allocations for each year since the 
passage of the Growth Management Ordinance (Title 26 as amended) since October 23, 1990. Let 
me know if you need further clarity in regards to this formal  request in writing. 
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter and please confirm receipt of this CPRA request and 
the disposition of this request by email to: thebergegroup@gmail.com. Thank you, Gregg Berge 
 
The District’s response on 2/12/21 was as follows: 
Due to the voluminous number of records you requested and the need to review our files to 
determine if anything responsive exists, a fourteen (14) day extension until February 26, 2021 is 
needed to search our files. You will be notified if records have been identified and are available 
earlier. 
 
The District’s response on 2/26/21 is as follows: 
The District has searched and found the enclosed records responsive to your request. 
 Exhibit “B” Existing Commitments; ITS Letters - Redacted 
 
 
02/20/21 Elizabeth Bettenhausen - The Agenda of the CCSD Board of Directors on 17 Dec. 2015, 
Item 9.D. states, “Given the nature of the facility, as well as the fact that the CCSD is seeking a 
regular CDP, staff believes it is now more appropriate to refer to the facility as the Sustainable 
Water Facility.” The Minutes of the meeting state, “President Robinette recommended that she and 
Director Sanders serve on an EIR Ad Hoc Committee for the Sustainable Water Facility. “Vice 
President Thompson moved to approve the recommendation on the committee members as 
recommended. “Director Sanders seconded the motion. “Motion Passed Ayes –3, Nays –1, Absent –1 
“Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Robinette, Sanders, Thompson Nays: Rice Absent: Bahringer”  

108

mailto:thebergegroup@gmail.com


  SR 6 B Att 02 
 

 
Please send me the links to any and all official actions of the Board of Directors of the CCSD to 
change the name of the Emergency Water Supply Project to the Sustainable Water Facility, to adopt 
the name “Sustainable Water Facility,” and/or to stop designating the project as the “Emergency 
Water Supply Project.” 
 
On 03/02/21, the CCSD responded to Elizabeth Bettenhausen’s 02/20/21 Public Records Request 
with the following: 
After checking our files, the only identifiable documents specific to your request are the links below 
that were discussions found from the Board agendas:  
https://www.cambriacsd.org/files/f5fa073c9/2021+01+21+Regular+Meeting+Agenda+Packet+Re
duced.pdf    (Look at item 5A) And  
https://www.cambriacsd.org/files/254c7c7a4/2015+12+17+Regular+Meeting+Agenda+Packet+p
osted.pdf  (Look at Item 9D) 
 
I invite you to contact me to discuss your request further, if necessary. 
 
 

109

https://www.cambriacsd.org/files/f5fa073c9/2021+01+21+Regular+Meeting+Agenda+Packet+Reduced.pdf
https://www.cambriacsd.org/files/f5fa073c9/2021+01+21+Regular+Meeting+Agenda+Packet+Reduced.pdf
https://www.cambriacsd.org/files/254c7c7a4/2015+12+17+Regular+Meeting+Agenda+Packet+posted.pdf
https://www.cambriacsd.org/files/254c7c7a4/2015+12+17+Regular+Meeting+Agenda+Packet+posted.pdf


BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING – MARCH 18, 2021 

FINANCE MANAGER’S REPORT 

EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2021 

The Expenditure Report for the month of February 2021 is being submitted to the CCSD Board 
of Directors in today’s meeting (see Agenda Item 4.A.). The report includes a detailed listing and 
monthly sub-total for each Accounts Payable Vendor, and a summary of each department’s 
monthly expenditures. 

CCSD DIRECTOR MEETINGS & COMPENSATION FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2021 

CCSD Directors may receive compensation of $100 for each meeting attended, up to a 
maximum compensation of $600 in each month, per the CCSD Board Bylaws. The table below 
shows the meeting month, number of meetings attended and the total compensation for each 
CCSD Director. 

AVAILABLE CASH BALANCES AS OF FEBRUARY 2021 

The total available cash is listed as follows: 

Available cash is defined as the balance in the Main Checking Account, less outstanding 
checks, plus Money Market Account, plus Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). The total 
available cash as of February 28, 2021 was $7,474,611.34.   

The total available cash in all restricted accounts are listed as follows: 

The significant increase in the LAIF account balance of $2,500,000 is due to the transfer of 
excess property tax revenues of $750,000 and receipt of SWF litigation settlement funds of 

Director Name Meeting Month Number of Amt Per Total
Farmer, Harry Nov-20 & Jan 21 12 100.00$    1,200.00$ 
Howell, Donn Jan-21 6 100.00$    600.00$     
Steidel, Cynthia Dec-20 6 100.00$    600.00$     
Dean, Karen Jan-21 6 100.00$    600.00$     
Gray, Tom Jan-21 6 100.00$    600.00$     

Total 36 3,600.00$ 

Account Type Balance
Main  Checking 1,576,443.49$    
Money Market 2,037,654.14$    
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 3,860,513.71$    

Total 7,474,611.34$    

Account Type (Restricted) Balance
Payroll 217,169.26$    
Veterans Hall 6,480.05$    
Health Reimbursement Account (HRA) 74,315.14$    

Total 297,964.45$    

SR 6 C110



$1,750,000. Staff is reviewing how the SWF settlement funds can be used. Once this 
information is known, staff will return to the Board for discussion & direction on programming 
these funds for use.  

At this time, the CCSD has adequate resources to meet its cash commitments. Staff will 
continue to be frugal in purchases, postpone non-critical purchases and carefully monitor their 
respective budget(s).  

Staff submitted a reimbursement request for COVID-19 costs to FEMA. The next step in the 
process is for FEMA to determine if the costs submitted are eligible for reimbursement, which 
continues to be under review. Staff will report on the outcome as information becomes available.  

In late January 2021, CCSD facilities and equipment were damaged by the significant rain and 
windstorm activity. The total costs are still under evaluation, as damages are still being 
assessed. The initial estimate is projected to be $400,000 or greater. Staff is continuing to work 
with County of San Luis Obispo Office of Emergency Services to determine if State or Federal 
disaster relief will be granted. 

NEW FINANCIAL SYSTEM UPGRADE - STATUS 

Staff and the Tyler Ad-hoc Committee have continued routine conference calls with Tyler 
Technologies, in developing the next steps required for implementation. During February, the 
background configuration for the financial modules was completed, Utility Billing background 
configuration and power user training of Finance staff began.  

ANNUAL AUDIT – STATUS 

The FY 2018/2019 final audit is on today’s agenda, for the Board’s review. Staff will work with 
the Auditor, to begin the FY 2019/2020 financial audit.  

SR 6 C111



  SR 6 D 
 

Utilities Report for March 2021 
Department Activities for the Month of February 

Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) 
Staff accompanied CalOES staff this month to assess damage from January’s rain event. Staff is 
soliciting quotes for related repairs to determine the full cost to the District. 
 
Processing at the plant has equalized since the storm’s inundation. Wastewater staff debriefed 
regarding lessons learned from this event and documented future preventative measures for 
improved wet weather preparedness.  
 
Several buildings at the plant were prepped for painting which will happen in March during 
breaks in rainfall. This will complete the painting project budgeted for Fiscal Year 2020-21. 
 
Collection System 
 
Tristan Reaper passed his commercial driving test this month, enabling him to drive the vactor 
truck for the Department. Congratulations to Tristan for passing this very challenging test! Ben 
Bivens will take his test this month. Upon successful examination, both collection system 
workers will be able to drive the vactor truck.  

 
Tristan, Ben, and Megan are 
improving utilization of our GIS 
platform, Diamond Maps, by 
transitioning data related to jetting 
of sewer lines from Excel to GIS. 
This gives the Department access to 
maintenance information out in the 
field, as well as back at the office. 
Diamond Maps is serving as a good 
tool to improve the Department’s 
asset management system. In this 
example, lines in the system that 
still require jetting are color coded 
red, while those that have been 
jetted are shown in green.  
 
   Figure A - Screenshot of sewer line preventative maintenance layer in GIS 

112



  SR 6 D 
 

Tech Talk Topic – Inflow & Infiltration 
 
During the recent major storm, our Wastewater Treatment Plant saw sewer flows increase to 
2.7 million gallons per day (MGD); compared with 0.452 MGD the day before the rains started. 
Why?  
 
These increased flows are attributed to what we call in the wastewater industry: Inflow and 
Infiltration (I/I).  
 
Infiltration is groundwater that enters 
sewer pipes, manholes or sewer laterals 
through holes, breaks, joint failures, 
connection failures and other openings. 
There is a daily component of infiltration in 
our sewer flows which often exhibits 
seasonal variation in response to 
groundwater levels. Prolonged rainfall can 
trigger a rise in groundwater levels and 
increased infiltration flows.  Infiltration is 
related to the total amount of piping in the 
ground and not any specified water-use 
component. 
 
Inflow is storm surface water run-off that 
enters the wastewater system from yard-, roof-, and footing drains, from cross-connections 
with storm drains and downspouts, and through holes or joints in manhole covers.  
 
High I/I flows are characteristic of an aging collection system. Within the last 3 years, staff 
replaced several manhole lids and raised the grade of some manholes. Although these 
improvements reduced the inflow by over 100,000 gallons per day, we acknowledge that more 
will need to be done. Investigating I/I are tasks that our collection system workers will continue 
to undertake, and we will prioritize repairs as part of our capital improvement program. 
 

Water Department 
 

As was done with Wastewater facilities, Water staff also accompanied CalOES to assess water 
system damage from January’s rain event. Quotes for repairs are also being solicited to 
determine the full cost to the District. 
 
The Water Department replaced several Windows 7 computers to improve its SCADA network. 
Windows 7 machines are vulnerable to security flaws because Microsoft no longer supports 
that operating system. The Windows 7 machines were purchased in 2013, which is beyond the 
recommended five-year window to ensure continuous operation. This replacement schedule is 

Figure B -  Inflow & Infiltration Sources 

113



  SR 6 D 
 

particularly important for industrial applications such as SCADA data logging and historizing. 
The new PCs and associated server are part of the ongoing phased upgrades to the 
Department’s SCADA system. 
 

Over 1000 water meter locations have 
been pinpointed in the Department’s GIS 
system. Location accuracy is within 2 
square feet. This information improves 
operator response time to service calls and 
will aid with the installation of new water 
meters as the water meter replacement 
program moves forward.  
 
In our effort to upgrade our water meters, 
the Department received quotes from 
three different vendors. Fortunately, newer 
technologies have saturated the market 
resulting in lower costs to implement. In 
February, the Resources & Infrastructure 

Committee approved staff’s recommendation to move to Advanced Meter Infrastructure (AMI). 
Financial information regarding this technology will be presented to the Finance Committee 
and the full CCSD Board in the near future.  
 
One of the Department’s capital outlay projects, formally known as the Cross Town Trail Bridge 
Waterline, is moving from design and planning to RFP (request for proposals). This project 
includes the permanent replacement of a failed transmission main which was temporarily 
bypassed in 2017. The 2017 main break occurred under the Santa Rosa Creek near the Bluebird 
Inn and resulted in significant water loss due to difficulties pinpointing the source. Assuming no 
complications in permitting, the permanent replacement should be completed by October 
2021. 
 

Other Water Department Activities in 
February 2021 

# Completed 

Manual Meter Reads/Locates for Billing 
Purposes 

41 

Customer assists for high water usage on 
customer side of meter 

11 

Locking/Unlocking Water Meters 1 
Meter Shut-Off/Turn-On at Owner’s Request 10 
Repairs of distribution system leaks 1 
After-Hours System Alarm Responses 0 
USA Locations 51 
Water Service Line Information Requests 0 

Figure C - Meter location covered by dirt (left); uncovered meter 
(right). Without locating and documenting the meter location in 
GIS, finding this meter box would have been very challenging. 

114



  SR 6 D 
 

Service angle stop/ Valves Replaced 1 
Hydrants Tested* 19  

 
*Additional information regarding the Department’s hydrant maintenance program can be 
found at www.cambriacsd.org/water.  

As of February 28th, the District has diverted 8% and 9% of the annual San Simeon Creek and 
Santa Rosa Creek allocations, respectively, with 76% of total production coming from the San 
Simeon Creek aquifer. San Simeon Creek well levels are hovering near average (see attached 
charts). Additional well level data and production summary reports are available on the 
District website. 

Sustainable Water Facility 
Routine maintenance activities continue.  
 
A dosing pump in the Micro Filtration System that had previously been sent out for repair was 
determined unrepairable and out-of-warranty, according to the manufacturer. A replacement 
has been ordered and will be installed in March.  
 
Regarding the regular Coastal Development Permit application, work on the Instream Flow 
Study relating to the SWF has started. Other work such as the Traffic Study and Noise study will 
also start soon. The draft request for proposal for the long-term instream flow study is almost 
finalized and should be going to the Board for approval in the near future. 

Conservation & Permits 
Utilities staff, under the direction of the General Manager, continues to work collaboratively 
with counterparts in SLO County’s Planning Department to tackle complicated issues such as 
Accessory Dwelling Units, Affordable Housing, the Retrofit Program, and the District’s list of 
existing commitments. These issues are intersectional and require consistent and transparent 
data collection and analysis, particularly as it relates to water supply and demand. More 
information will be presented to the Board as each program area develops and decision points 
are reached. 
 
Staff is still waiting on the US Bureau of Reclamation to issue a Notice to Proceed so the latest 
round of Flume Smart Water System rebates can be released. The Water Conservation email 
subscription list will receive the first blast of communications related to the release of these 
rebates. Subscribe to this list—and others—at  www.cambriacsd.org/subscribe.  
 
Permit counter activity for the month of February is listed below. 
 
Assignments (3 To Date In 2021) 
APN 023.191.030 Winterberg to Cearns  Waitlist No. 293 
APN 023.068.017 Beck to Drucker  Waitlist No. 523 

115

http://www.cambriacsd.org/water
https://www.cambriacsd.org/water-data
http://www.cambriacsd.org/subscribe


  SR 6 D 
 

APN 013.351.039 Felich to Perez/Martinez Waitlist No. 108 
 
Transfers (2 To Date In 2021) 
APN 023.052.023 to 023.119.010  Barnes  Waitlist No. 413 
 
Voluntary Lot Mergers (1 To Date In 2021) 
APN 024.221.029, .037, .016  Kershaw 8 lots to 1 
 
Will Serves For Remodels, Active Service Transfers, & Grandfathers (7 To Date In 2021)  
APN 023.181.040 Gillespie-Low  1483 Benson Interior and Deck Addition 
APN 023.011.012 Mann-Mahrt  2591 Windsor Kitchen and Interior Remodel 
APN 013.242.055 Mah   2476 Main Reroof 
 
Retrofit Verifications (7 To Date In 2021) 
5259 Hillcrest 
2370 Burton 

1460 Main #8 
 
Water Line/Meter Replacement (0 to date in 2021) 
 
 

116



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

26.00

28.00

A
P

R

M
A

Y

J
U

N

J
U

L

A
U

G

S
E

P

O
C

T

N
O

V

D
E

C

J
A

N

F
E

B

M
A

R

E
le

v
a
ti

o
n

 a
b

o
v
e
 S

e
a
 L

e
v
e
l 
(F

e
e
t)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
Mid-March 2020/2021 levels to date and 

1988 to Current Min, Max, & Average

Maximum Levels Minimum Levels Average Levels 2020

SR 6 D Att 01117



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

26.00

1
5

A
p
r

1
5

M
a
y

1
5

J
u
n
e

1
5

J
u
ly

1
5

A
u
g

1
5

S
e
p
t

1
5

O
c
t

1
5

N
o
v

1
5

D
e
c

1
5

J
a
n

1
5

F
e
b

1
5

M
a
r

1
5

E
le

v
a
ti

o
n

 a
b

o
v
e
 S

e
a
 L

e
v
e
l 
(F

e
e
t)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels

Last 7 years
March, 2014  - Current

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

SR 6 D Att 01118



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

26.00

28.00

1
5

A
P

R
L

1
5

M
A

Y

1
5

J
U

N
E

1
5

J
U

L
Y

1
5

A
U

G
.

1
5

S
E

P
T

1
5

O
C

T
.

1
5

N
O

V
.

1
5

D
E

C
.

1
5

J
A

N
.

1
5

F
E

B
.

1
5

M
A

R
.

1
5

E
le

v
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

v
e

 S
e

a
 L

e
v
e

l 
(F

e
e

t)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
1988 - Current

1988  (566 af) 1989  (622 af) 1990  (457 af) 1991  (405 af) 1992  (542 af) 1993  (691 af)

1994  (538 af) 1995  (676 af) 1996  (718 af) 1997  (679 af) 1998  (707 af) 1999  (775 af)

2000  (799 af) 2001  (745 af) 2002 (728 af) 2003 (709 af) 2004 (612 af) 2005 (652 af)

2006 (613 af) 2007 (618 af) 2008 (707 af) 2009 (699 af) 2010 (672 af) 2011 (682 af)

2012 (724 af) 2013 (733 af) 2014 (466 af) 2015 (467 af) 2016 (494 af) 2017 (575 af)

2018 (535 af) 2019 (530 af) 2020

SR 6 D Att 01119



0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

1988 to Current Statistical San Simeon Well Level Summary by Month
showing Minimums, Maximums, 25 % Percentile, 75% Percentile

Average Level is the line between the Purple (hatched) and Green (solid) bars

25th Percentile 75th Percentile 2020 reads

SR 6 D Att 01120



0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

35.00

40.00

45.00

50.00

55.00

60.00

E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
B

O
V

E
 S

E
A

 L
E

V
E

L
SANTA ROSA CREEK WELL LEVELS

March 15th, 2020 - Current

23R SR4 SR3 SR1 WBE  Indicates CCSD Production wells

SR 6 D Att 01121



3/1/2021 CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

            WELL WATER LEVELS FOR 3/1/2021

Reference

Distance Point Depth of

Ref. Point Distance Water

Well to Above Sea to Sea

Code Water Level Level Level             Remarks

SANTA ROSA CREEK WELLS

23R 31.11 83.42 52.31

SR4 28.51 82.00 53.49

SR3 19.34 54.30 34.96

SR1 17.86 46.40 28.54

21R3 7.45 12.88 5.43 Meter read 44432 CF

WBE 11.11 16.87 5.76

WBW 11.61 17.02 5.41

             AVERAGE LEVEL OF CCSD SANTA ROSA WELLS SR1 & SR3  = 31.75 FEET

      CCSD SANTA ROSA WELL SR4 = 53.49 FEET

SAN SIMEON CREEK WELLS

16D1 7.02 11.36 4.34

MW4 11.42 15.95 4.53

MW1 12.07 42.11 30.04

MW2 11.77 38.10 26.33

MW3 16.98 49.56 32.58

9M1 21.23 65.63 44.40

9P2 10.44 19.11 8.67

9P7 9.21 20.69 11.48

9L1 15.48 27.33 11.85

RIW 11.45 25.41 13.96

SS4 14.20 25.92 11.72 SS4 to 9P2 Gradient = + 3.05

MIW 12.00 29.89 17.89

SS3 14.73 33.73 19.00

SS2 13.28 33.16 19.88

SS1 12.84 32.37 19.53

11B1 19.73 105.43 85.70

11C1 14.58 98.20 83.62

PFNW 13.33 93.22 79.89

10A1 26.41 78.18 51.77

10G2 19.83 62.95 43.12

10G1 18.30 59.55 41.25

10F2 26.43 66.92 40.49

10M2 23.25 55.21 31.96

9J3 15.88 43.45 27.57

lagoon 19.32 mitigation errosion none 

19.47 FEET

revised 6/6/16

3/1/2021

2/17/2015

                  Red Font are the CCSD's Production Wells, as measured on

eference point on 16d1,miw1,miw2,miw3,9p7,riw,miw1,ss1,ss2 and ss3 updat

             AVERAGE LEVEL OF CCSD SAN SIMEON WELLS SS1,SS2 & SS3  =

SR 6 D Att 01122



2021
Production 

Wells

DAY OF 
MONTH

SS #1 SS #2 SS #3 SR4 SR1 SR3*
ALL WELLS 

TOTAL 
(galx1000)

Daily 
Pumpage (AF)

Month to Date 
(AF)

AWTP Santa Rosa
SR3 

(galx1,000)
SR4 (gal)

1 0.00 194.00 190.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 384.00 1.18 1 18849.00 3179286.00
2 0.00 446.00 0.00 110.00 0.00 0.00 556.00 1.71 3
3 0.00 257.00 0.00 52.00 0.00 0.00 309.00 0.95 4
4 0.00 395.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 395.00 1.21 5
5 0.00 388.00 0.00 32.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5
6 0.00 259.00 0.00 133.00 0.00 0.00 392.00 1.20 6
7 0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 1.38 8
8 0.00 423.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 423.00 1.30 9
9 0.00 323.00 0.00 140.00 0.00 0.00 463.00 1.42 10

10 0.00 220.00 0.00 137.00 0.00 0.00 357.00 1.10 11
11 0.00 301.00 0.00 117.00 0.00 0.00 418.00 1.28 13
12 0.00 162.00 0.00 149.00 0.00 0.00 311.00 0.95 14
13 0.00 260.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 460.00 1.41 15
14 0.00 49.00 0.00 462.00 0.00 0.00 511.00 1.57 17
15 0.00 307.00 0.00 192.00 0.00 0.00 499.00 1.53 18
16 0.00 0.00 0.00 505.00 0.00 0.00 505.00 1.55 20
17 0.00 224.00 43.00 165.00 0.00 0.00 432.00 1.33 21
18 0.00 180.00 179.00 126.00 0.00 0.00 485.00 1.49 23
19 0.00 289.00 75.00 72.00 0.00 7.00 443.00 1.36 24
20 0.00 173.00 173.00 64.00 0.00 0.00 410.00 1.26 25
21 0.00 322.00 69.00 61.00 0.00 0.00 452.00 1.39 27
22 0.00 185.00 124.00 244.00 0.00 0.00 553.00 1.70 28
23 0.00 250.00 147.00 17.00 0.00 0.00 414.00 1.27 30
24 0.00 182.00 174.00 31.00 0.00 0.00 387.00 1.19 31
25 0.00 199.00 202.00 46.00 0.00 0.00 447.00 1.37 32
26 0.00 190.00 169.00 88.00 0.00 0.00 447.00 1.37 33
27 0.00 227.00 197.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 433.00 1.33 35
28 0.00 223.00 205.00 113.00 0.00 0.00 541.00 1.66 36 18852.00 3239041.00

TOTALS 0.00 7078.00 1947.00 3265.00 0.00 7.00 11877.00 36.45 (galx1000) 0.00 0.00 (galx1000) 3.00 59.76
Daily AVG 0.00 252.79 69.54 116.61 0.00 0.25 424.18 1.30 (ACRE-FEET) 0.00 0.00 (ACRE-FEET) 0.01 0.18

AF 0.00 21.72 5.98 10.02 0.00 0.02 36.45

100% 100% 100%
Corrected 0.00 7078.00 1947.00 3265.00 0.00 7.00 12297.00 37.74 (ACRE-FEET)

No water to distribution system DATE READ
2/1/2021 164.00

GROSS 
DIVERSION 

(AF)

NET 
PRODUCTION 

(AF)
2/29/2021 169.00

27.70 26.90
Total 
Recirc (ccf)

5.00

10.22 10.03
Total 
Recirc (AF)

0.01

37.92 36.93 `
0.00Advanced Water Treatment Plant

Santa Rosa Total

Meter Correction Factors from Calibration done

BACKWASH TOTALMitigation Both Creeks 
(galx1000)

WELLS (galx1000)

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT FEBRUARY DIVERSION

*Raw totals

ANALYZER METER

SS & SR TOTAL

San Simeon Total

SR 6 D Att 01123



YEAR SOURCE JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
ANNUAL 
TOTAL

YEAR

S.S. 32.69 27.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.39
S.R. 9.00 10.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.22

SS & SR TOTAL 41.69 37.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 79.61
AWTP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

S.S. 34.92 34.19 30.76 26.75 36.33 41.46 33.73 36.26 35.55 40.33 32.24 26.43 408.94
S.R. 4.10 5.37 6.32 8.97 7.21 7.77 19.10 17.85 14.22 10.67 12.61 13.57 127.76

SS & SR TOTAL 39.02 39.56 37.08 35.72 43.53 49.23 52.82 54.11 49.77 50.99 44.85 40.01 536.70
AWTP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

S.S. 34.66 23.65 24.82 33.87 35.59 36.34 42.77 40.85 37.31 38.48 34.69 26.43 409.47
S.R. 3.21 9.60 13.68 8.37 7.64 9.99 10.62 10.29 11.73 11.24 10.97 13.57 120.91

SS & SR TOTAL 37.87 33.26 38.50 42.24 43.22 46.33 53.40 51.14 49.03 49.72 45.67 40.01 530.38
AWTP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

S.S. 14.87 15.89 25.03 32.22 38.72 39.21 32.75 22.81 18.90 13.56 13.17 30.69 297.82
S.R. 29.65 23.27 12.99 6.85 5.02 7.89 21.99 30.76 27.53 31.65 30.46 10.06 238.09

SS & SR TOTAL 44.51 39.15 38.02 39.06 43.74 47.11 54.74 53.57 46.43 45.21 43.62 40.75 535.91
AWTP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

S.S. 31.92 18.84 40.96 45.42 46.33 34.69 24.65 18.90 25.89 28.39 19.19 23.18 358.36
S.R. 6.88 14.33 5.95 9.76 17.86 28.23 32.52 32.01 16.80 12.13 19.96 20.92 217.36

SS & SR TOTAL 38.80 33.18 46.91 55.18 64.19 62.92 57.17 50.90 42.69 40.53 39.15 44.11 575.72
AWTP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

S.S. 16.43 9.51 19.84 21.88 24.30 30.90 30.40 29.68 29.02 8.07 5.82 21.55 247.39
S.R. 17.87 27.34 16.71 15.60 15.74 13.87 20.45 18.12 16.65 34.27 31.97 18.30 246.89

SS & SR TOTAL 34.30 36.86 36.55 37.47 40.04 44.76 50.85 47.80 45.67 42.34 37.79 39.85 494.28
AWTP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.33 7.04 5.70 23.07

S.S. 19.95 16.65 17.16 17.79 16.18 14.14 15.14 17.39 20.36 26.17 23.74 21.23 225.89
S.R. 14.77 14.90 20.53 20.68 20.99 26.51 29.51 27.78 21.94 16.05 13.57 13.90 241.13

SS & SR TOTAL 34.72 31.55 37.69 38.47 37.17 40.65 44.65 45.17 42.30 42.22 37.31 35.13 467.02
AWTP 5.55 14.34 12.49 7.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.68 8.07 6.29 10.89 68.92

S.S. 22.93 16.97 24.90 25.03 19.39 14.40 11.94 0.00 0.76 24.32 13.74 23.81 198.17
S.R. 34.69 19.85 10.00 10.44 18.88 24.19 30.89 43.09 36.26 12.06 18.63 9.62 268.59

SS & SR TOTAL 57.62 36.82 34.90 35.47 38.27 38.59 42.82 43.09 37.01 36.37 32.36 33.44 466.76

S.S. 50.55 47.40 54.72 55.27 63.18 46.01 60.82 72.32 57.73 29.84 26.72 28.61 593.16
S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.27 5.28 27.57 18.12 3.50 7.62 22.56 25.38 25.61 139.91

SS & SR TOTAL 50.55 47.40 54.72 59.54 68.45 73.58 78.94 75.82 65.35 52.40 52.11 54.22 733.07

S.S. 50.12 48.09 52.60 50.52 60.06 56.53 48.17 41.12 36.72 42.22 48.70 50.88 585.73
S.R. 3.54 0.79 0.00 0.66 1.44 11.14 27.95 33.22 29.98 21.43 8.86 0.00 139.01

SS & SR TOTAL 53.66 48.88 52.60 51.18 61.50 67.67 76.12 74.34 66.70 63.65 57.56 50.88 724.74

S.S. 48.05 43.36 45.17 52.11 53.94 49.27 60.52 55.52 45.40 45.67 46.28 51.87 597.16
S.R. 0.00 0.70 0.00 0.76 6.65 11.03 12.97 14.82 19.45 14.15 5.19 0.00 85.72

SS & SR TOTAL 48.05 44.06 45.17 52.87 60.59 60.30 73.49 70.34 64.85 59.82 51.47 51.87 682.88

S.S. 45.44 40.48 47.48 48.39 56.26 55.29 50.73 44.58 35.05 37.61 36.14 36.45 533.90
S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.77 0.62 0.68 8.74 21.96 27.30 32.52 21.71 14.48 9.73 138.51

SS & SR TOTAL 45.44 40.48 48.25 49.01 56.94 64.03 72.69 71.88 67.57 59.32 50.62 46.18 672.41

S.S. 28.17 37.57 50.95 58.52 48.56 37.47 48.80 40.69 31.99 44.62 53.05 46.55 526.94
S.R. 24.83 3.81 0.00 0.00 13.53 26.06 25.21 34.10 32.64 11.02 0.00 1.34 172.54

SS & SR TOTAL 53.00 41.38 50.95 58.52 62.09 63.53 74.01 74.79 64.63 55.64 53.05 47.89 699.48

S.S. 43.35 45.35 51.55 52.59 40.45 33.03 40.15 47.57 47.24 41.53 21.47 25.41 489.69
S.R. 2.33 0.67 0.71 2.20 24.69 33.55 32.94 24.87 18.26 21.03 32.21 24.46 217.92

SS & SR TOTAL 45.68 46.02 52.26 54.79 65.14 66.58 73.09 72.44 65.50 62.56 53.68 49.87 707.61

20
19

20
19

20
13

20
13

20
12

20
12

20
11

20
11

20
10

20
10

20
09

20
09

20
08

20
08

20
16

20
16

20
15

20
15

20
14

20
14

20
18

20
18

20
20

20
20

(Current YR - Previous YR)

20
21

20
17

20
21

2021
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GROSS WATER DIVERSION, BY SOURCE
REPORTED IN ACRE-FEET

20
17

DIFFERENCE
2.67 -1.63

SR 6 D Att 01124



YEAR SOURCE JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
ANNUAL 
TOTAL

YEAR

2021
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GROSS WATER DIVERSION, BY SOURCE
REPORTED IN ACRE-FEET

S.S. 57.70 47.45 56.47 60.50 56.11 51.21 55.95 63.48 58.72 37.58 34.83 38.61 618.61
S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.60 1.81 14.47 22.24 23.47 12.37 5.29 18.70 21.20 9.42 129.57

SS & SR TOTAL 57.70 47.45 57.07 62.31 70.58 73.45 79.42 75.85 64.01 56.28 56.03 48.03 748.18

S.S. 50.81 49.10 48.82 49.65 60.58 65.65 56.12 59.67 52.49 42.86 34.46 42.75 612.96
S.R. 0.00 0.78 0.00 0.62 0.74 2.56 23.58 20.72 20.17 23.88 26.46 13.63 133.14

SS & SR TOTAL 50.81 49.88 48.82 50.27 61.32 68.21 79.70 80.39 72.66 66.74 60.92 56.38 746.10

S.S. 50.05 46.16 51.09 55.01 65.70 68.81 80.52 61.60 48.71 47.08 40.83 36.70 652.26
S.R. 0.00 0.62 0.93 0.76 0.76 0.73 1.64 17.32 20.25 21.69 16.92 7.36 88.98

SS & SR TOTAL 50.05 46.78 52.02 55.77 66.46 69.54 82.16 78.92 68.96 68.77 57.75 44.06 741.24

S.S. 55.83 51.40 58.56 64.33 67.98 52.62 47.04 39.68 41.06 34.80 49.30 49.92 612.52
S.R. 0.00 0.61 1.17 4.84 8.68 22.08 30.80 36.30 27.32 24.95 1.73 1.63 160.11

SS & SR TOTAL 55.83 52.01 59.73 69.17 76.66 74.70 77.84 75.98 68.38 59.75 51.03 51.55 772.63

S.S. 52.73 49.97 57.35 58.32 62.82 68.22 65.05 63.34 58.91 67.08 56.20 48.84 708.83
S.R. 0.70 1.11 0.48 0.94 1.84 5.63 19.77 22.04 16.00 6.58 3.12 5.84 84.05

SS & SR TOTAL 53.43 51.08 57.83 59.26 64.66 73.85 84.82 85.38 74.91 73.66 59.32 54.68 792.88

S.S. 54.43 52.23 60.70 65.43 60.75 55.13 66.79 73.35 66.59 62.03 56.36 53.98 727.77
S.R. 1.28 1.27 1.10 1.11 14.82 22.79 19.54 9.67 3.52 4.02 2.04 0.55 81.71

SS & SR TOTAL 55.71 53.50 61.80 66.54 75.57 77.92 86.33 83.02 70.11 66.05 58.40 54.53 809.48

S.S. 56.16 48.05 55.92 60.69 73.30 77.51 85.01 78.50 53.45 56.21 48.16 52.29 745.25
S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.78 21.08 16.87 8.06 0.89 52.68

SS & SR TOTAL 56.16 48.05 55.92 60.69 73.30 77.51 85.01 84.28 74.53 73.08 56.22 53.18 797.93

S.S. 56.41 50.43 55.27 65.40 70.84 73.60 85.00 84.68 73.30 65.60 58.49 59.80 798.82
S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SS & SR TOTAL 56.41 50.43 55.27 65.40 70.84 73.60 85.00 84.68 73.30 65.60 58.49 59.80 798.82

S.S. 56.40 45.26 52.16 57.40 70.43 71.35 85.41 82.68 69.45 68.04 57.78 57.69 774.05
S.R. 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.04 0.02 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.32 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.53

SS & SR TOTAL 56.41 45.27 52.17 57.44 70.45 71.42 85.42 82.70 69.77 68.06 57.78 57.69 774.58

S.S. 44.39 46.36 47.00 50.53 56.43 63.43 77.75 80.30 68.35 66.58 54.06 52.13 707.31
S.R. 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.09 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.16

SS & SR TOTAL 44.40 46.37 47.01 50.54 56.43 63.44 77.76 80.39 68.36 66.58 54.06 52.13 707.47

S.S. 50.61 49.20 65.66 68.65 76.18 79.14 82.31 57.02 37.32 27.50 38.96 45.96 678.51
S.R. 0.02 0.08 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.38 25.92 31.54 36.85 12.41 0.01 107.29

SS & SR TOTAL 50.63 49.28 65.68 68.67 76.20 79.16 82.69 82.94 68.86 64.35 51.37 45.97 785.80

S.S. 46.66 43.40 47.39 56.95 66.18 70.83 75.70 77.27 68.23 65.58 50.37 49.43 717.99
S.R. 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.03 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.26

SS & SR TOTAL 46.67 43.43 47.42 56.98 66.21 70.84 75.73 77.29 68.24 65.60 50.39 49.45 718.25

S.S. 41.30 41.10 47.10 52.14 53.50 59.00 74.70 74.10 65.40 64.70 55.30 47.60 675.94
S.R. 1.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.90

SS & SR TOTAL 43.20 41.10 47.10 52.14 53.50 59.00 74.70 74.10 65.40 64.70 55.30 47.60 677.84

S.S. 47.00 38.60 48.60 52.00 54.60 63.40 69.30 47.80 31.70 30.80 28.20 26.00 538.00
S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 25.00 30.20 27.70 21.20 19.90 124.10

SS & SR TOTAL 47.00 38.60 48.60 52.00 54.70 63.40 69.30 72.80 61.90 58.50 49.40 45.90 662.10

20
00

20
00

19
98

19
98

19
97

19
97

20
03

20
03

20
02

20
02

20
01

20
01

20
06

20
06

20
05

20
05

19
96

19
96

19
99

19
99

19
94

19
94

19
95

19
95

20
04

20
04

20
07

20
07

SR 6 D Att 01125



YEAR SOURCE JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
ANNUAL 
TOTAL

YEAR

2021
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GROSS WATER DIVERSION, BY SOURCE
REPORTED IN ACRE-FEET

S.S. 50.10 45.70 52.60 56.30 68.30 68.80 68.10 69.80 59.80 56.10 51.40 43.50 690.50
S.R. 0.50 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90

SS & SR TOTAL 50.60 46.00 52.60 56.30 68.40 68.80 68.10 69.80 59.80 56.10 51.40 43.50 691.40

S.S. 45.30 42.20 45.90 55.20 64.00 58.10 44.90 41.80 35.00 32.80 34.00 43.10 542.30
S.R. 0.80 0.30 0.10 0.40 0.50 6.10 22.70 28.10 26.30 25.10 19.50 5.50 135.40

SS & SR TOTAL 46.10 42.50 46.00 55.60 64.50 64.20 67.60 69.90 61.30 57.90 53.50 48.60 677.70

S.S. 26.90 23.10 32.70 39.60 48.60 44.10 40.10 34.80 30.50 28.00 26.40 30.10 404.90
S.R. 15.30 13.10 0.50 0.10 0.10 5.50 15.00 21.60 20.20 21.00 19.70 18.70 150.80

SS & SR TOTAL 42.20 36.20 33.20 39.70 48.70 49.60 55.10 56.40 50.70 49.00 46.10 48.80 555.70

S.S. 45.70 47.00 55.28 44.75 31.46 32.34 40.00 38.00 31.91 31.40 29.40 29.90 457.14
S.R. 8.70 0.80 0.50 18.03 32.30 26.79 22.30 22.20 20.64 20.20 19.30 14.90 206.66

SS & SR TOTAL 54.40 47.80 55.78 62.78 63.76 59.13 62.30 60.20 52.55 51.60 48.70 44.80 663.80

S.S. 51.00 47.90 53.90 61.90 57.20 62.20 69.20 60.90 36.30 38.70 42.60 40.60 622.40
S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 13.80 13.50 17.90 28.00 42.00 22.60 17.60 18.20 174.60

SS & SR TOTAL 51.00 47.90 53.90 62.90 71.00 75.70 87.10 88.90 78.30 61.30 60.20 58.80 797.00

S.S. 51.20 57.90 63.20 47.30 57.40 44.20 50.00 51.70 41.90 37.40 27.40 36.00 565.60
S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.30 15.70 30.70 31.20 34.90 36.00 34.90 35.20 19.00 253.90

SS & SR TOTAL 51.20 57.90 63.20 63.60 73.10 74.90 81.20 86.60 77.90 72.30 62.60 55.00 819.5019
88

19
88

19
92

19
92

19
91

19
91

19
90

19
90

19
89

19
89

19
93

19
93

SR 6 D Att 01126



  SR 7 B 
 

Finance Committee Report for CCSD Board Agenda, 3-18-21: 
 
The Finance Committee of the CCSD Board of Directors held its regular meeting via Zoom on 
Tuesday, February 23, 2021 at 10 a.m. 
 
Committee members present via Zoom were: Tom Gray (chairman), Ted Siegler, Dewayne Lee, 
Mary Maher, Marvin Corne, and Cheryl McDowell. 

 
Staff present via Zoom were: John Weigold, General Manager, Pamela Duffield, Finance 
Manager, Ossana Terterian, Board Secretary. 
 
Chairman Gray announced that all five current members had been reappointed to new two-
year terms at the February 18, 2021 meeting of the CCSD Board of Directors. 
 
The Committee re-elected Ted Siegler as vice-chairman and Mary Maher as secretary. 
 
In Regular Business, the Committee discussed its role in implementing the CCSD Board’s new 
Strategic Plan. It was decided that a three-member ad hoc subcommittee would be tasked with 
carrying out two six-month objectives toward the three-year goal to “achieve and sustain 
adequate financial resources to sustain the mission.” These objectives are: 
 
1)  Identify underfunded, under-resourced and understaffed services by April 1. 
 
2) Identify funding resources and structural changes to meet unmet services needs by 
June 1. 
 
Members Marvin Corne, Dewayne Lee and Mary Maher were appointed to the ad hoc 
subcommittee by unanimous vote. 
 
The Committee also heard reports from Finance Manager Duffield regarding the status of the 
2018-19 Fiscal Year audit and progress on implementation of the Tyler Incode system. 
 
 
--Submitted by Tom Gray 
 

 
 
 
 
 

127


	Meeting Agenda



